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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

Incorporated June 25, 1/779 Anno Domini 
Total Area 16,192 Acres, Land Area 14,144 Acres 

Water Area 2,048 Acres 

Population (1950 Census) 
Population (1960 Census) 
Population (19/70 Census) 
Population (1980 Census) 
Population (1990 Census) 

Second Congressional District 

Second Councilor District 

Fifth State Senatorial District 

United States Senators 

Warren Rudman of Nashua through 1992 

Robert Smith of Tuftonboro through 1996 

Representative in Congress 

Dick Swett of Bow through 1992 

State Senator of New Hampshire 

Ralph Degnan Hough of Lebanon through 1992 

Representatives to General Court 

1484 
1738 
2236 
2893 
3180 

William F. Kidder of New London through 1992 
Alf E. Jacobson of New London through 1992 

Avis Nichols of Warner through 1992 

County Commissioner 

Stuart D. Trachy of Franklin through 1992 

Executive Councilor 

Peter J. Spaulding of Concord through 1992 
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ELECTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Board of Selectmen 

R. Peter Bianchi, Chairman, ’92 

Harold Buker; ‘dr. ,° "93 

Sally K. Fifield, ’94 

Town Clerk 

Lois E. Marshall, ’94 

Treasurer 

Robert Wright, ’94 

Moderator 

Hilary P. Cleveland, ’92 

Budget Committee 

Harry W. Blunt IV, Chairman, ’92 

William S. Berger, ’94 
F. Read Clarke, ’92 
Robert J. Cricenti, ’92 

Robert Foose, ’94 
Ruth (Sue) Clough, ’94 
William T. Andrews, ’93 

Douglas Atkins, ’93 
William F. Kidder, Jr., ’93 

Fire Chief 

Peter S. Stanley, ’92 

Trustee of Trust Funds 

Richard N. Brady, Chairman, ’93 
Shelby C. Blunt, ’94 
Peter E. Hager, ’92 

Board of Sewer Commissioners 

John Cummings ’93 
Thomas R. Miller, Chairman, ’92 

Ann Beardsley, ’94 

Board of Cemetery Commissioners 

Walton W. Chadwick, Chairman, ’94 

Marion C. Hafner, ’93 

Charles Hafner ’92 

Supervisors of the Checklist 

Dana M. Stanley, Chairman, ’96 
Anna Rich, ’97 

Virginia A. Cooper, ’92 



Tree Warden 

Robert Fraley, ’92 

Emergency Management Director 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., ’92 

Emergency Management Committee 

Richard Lee 

James St. Martin 

David Seastrand 
Stuart Sidmore, Jr. - Director 
Lois Schuyler 
Robert R. Buckley 

Town Archivist 

Margaret L. Moreland, ’92 

Welfare Officer 

Sumner Stanley, ’92 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Marilyn Andrews, Chairman, ’94 
Ernest E. Welch, ’93 

Gordon Marshall, ’94 
Ruth (Sue) Clough ’93 
Brian J. Prescott, ’92 

Charles H. Marston, (Alternate) ’92 
Joan S. Bucklin, (Alternate) ’92 
Anne C. Biuso, (Alternate) ’93 
Robert A. Foose, (Alternate) ’94 
Frank Gordon, (Alternate), ’94 

Town History and Archives Committee 

Margaret L. Moreland, Chairman, ’93 

Walton W. Chadwick, ’93 

Robert J. Livingston ’92 
Doris M Cutter, ’92 

Deborah Stanley, ’92 
Constance Granger, ’94 
Robert M. Lovely, Jr., ’94 
Mildred C. Tunis, Life 

Town Road Agent 

Richard Lee, ’92 

Representatives to Regional Refuse Disposal District 

Marilyn B. Andrews, ’93 
Richard S. Biddle, ’93 

Dana M. Stanley, ’93 
Prentice Horne, (Alternate), ’93 



Representatives to Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council 

Laurie DiClerico, ’92 

David W. Howard, ’92 

Business Advisory Committee 

Verne Barrett 

Stephen Ensign 
Benjamine Barton 

Daniel White 
Richard Brady 
James Granger 

Laura Alexander 
Douglas Homan 

John MacKenna 

Deidre McCrystal-Sheerr 
Sharon Lavigne 
Dr. Francis Evans 

Dennis Aufranc 
Shawn Carroll 
Thomas Mills 
Thomas Miller 

Carolyn Pierzchala 
Betty Herrick 

William Steel 

Ballot Clerks 

Harriet J. Buker 

Steven M. Mendelson 

Robert G. MacMichael 

Carolyn J. Reynolds 

Tracy Memorial Library Trustees 

George Doolittle, Chairman, ’94 

Linda Miller, Co-Chairman, ’94 

Ann M. Linehan, ’93 

Robert T. Wallace, ’93 

Janice C. Kidder, ’92 
Nancy Nichols, ’94 
Susan Irwin, ’92 



APPOINTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Tax Collector 

Lois Marshall, ’92 

Deputy Town Clerk 

Grace Granger, ’92 

Deputy Tax Collector 

Grace Granger, ’92 

Deputy Treasurer 

Benjamin Bucklin, ’92 

Administrative Assistant 

Frederick W. Welch, ’92 

Recreation Commission 

Sheri Ensign, Chairman, ’92 
Mark Cummings, ’92 
Laurie D. Bride, ’93 
Steven Hadley, ’93 
Sarah Neri, ’94 

Conservation Commission 

Dr. Edward C. Parkhurst, Chairman, ’93 

Katharine T. Murray, Secretary, °’94 

George Payne, ’93 
Luther M. Child, ’92 

Linda Kilar, °92 
Herwood W. Curtiss, ’93 
Sue Ellen Andrews, ’92 

Esther Currier, Life Member Emeritus 

Planning Board 

James Clancy, Chairman, ’94 

Paul J. Linehan, ’92 

Robert W. Wright, ’93 
Carolyn Marshall, ’93 
Laurie DiClerico, ’92 
Sydney L. Crook, ’94 
Sue Ellen Andrews (Conservation Member) 
Sally K. Fifield (Selectmen’s Representative) 



Board of Fire Engineers 

James A. Granger, ’93 
Tom Paige, ’94 
Donald Jones, ’92 

FOREST FIRE WARDENS 

Peter S. Stanley, Warden 
Jay Bewley, Deputy Warden 

James Granger, Deputy Warden 
Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Warden 

FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL 

Peter S. Stanley, Chief 
Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Chief 
Walter Partridge, Captain 

Jamie Lewis, Ist Lt. 
Nancy Erickson, 2nd Lt., Safety & Fire Prevention Officer 

Deak Pellerin, 3rd Lt. 
Bruce Sanborn, 4th Lt. 
Amy Carrier, 5th Lt. 

Ed Broadhead, Company Clerk 

Larry Ballin 
Harry Barrett 
Bob Barrett 
Jay Bewley 
Bob Brown 
Scott Brown 

Bob Buckley 
Shaun Caisse 

Wayne Curtiss 
Sean Cushing 

Dave Eberly 
Jen Ellis 

Eric Ensign 

Steve Ensign 

Frank Finger 
Jim Granger 

Chris Hoffman 

Chris Holm 

Ian Holm 
Don Jones 

Peter Lewis 
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Doug MacMichael 

Paul Messer 

Bucky Pellerin 

Tom Perschy 
Bud Prew 

Roger Prior 

Larry Robjent 
David White 

Board of Fire Engineers 

James A. Granger 93 

Thomas Paige ‘94 

Donald Jones '92 

Members of the New London Police Department 

Stuart F. Sidmore Jr, Police Chief 
David J. Seastrand, Sergeant 

Donald W. Kimtis, Jr., Patrolman 
Christopher Currier, Patrolman 
David White, Patrolman 

Edward Kinzer, Patrolman 

Howard Eaton, Part-time 

Harry Barrett, Part-time 

Deborah Wheeler, Part-time 
Dawn Famiglietti, Part-time 
Richard Lee, Part-time 

Members of the New London Dispatch 

Deborah K. Wheeler, Chief Dispatcher/Administrative Coordinator 
Dawn E. Famiglietti, Dispatcher 
Lisa A. Cahill, Dispatcher 
Julianne Saxby, Dispatcher 
Kimberly G. Edgecomb, Part-time 
Randall Erk, Part-time 

Highway Department 

Richard Lee, Superintendent 
James St. Martin, Equipment Operator 
Karen E. Welch, Equipment Operator 
Robert Harrington, Equipment Operator 

Merle Kenyon, Equipment Operator 

Wayne Atwood, Equipment Operator 

Transfer Station 

Robert Lee, Transfer Station Operator 
Catherine Peirce, Recycling Attendent 

Elise Allard, Recycling Attendent 

Town Health Officer Assistant Health Officer 

Donald F. Bent, ’92 Donald Lamson, ’92 
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

The year 1991 has again been an eventful year for the Town of New London. We are 

happy to report that most of the issues that we have been working on over the past several 

years are now coming to what we hope will be successful conclusions. 

The biggest issue that appears to be near settlement is the closure of our Mountain Road 

landfill. As we have explained over the past few years, the cost estimates to complete this job 

were in the two million dollar range. Needless to say when the bids were opened this fall and 
the low bid was $654,000, the Selectmen were extremely pleased and relieved. Even with this 

apparent good news, however, we are still approaching this issue with caution and are 

requesting that a substantial contingency be appropriated to ensure the successful completion 

of this project. 

On the legal front we also seem to have made much progress. Two outstanding lawsuits 

that had the potential to cost the Town a great deal of money have been settled in our favor. 

Although there is always the chance that these decisions can be appealed, we can take some 

consolation that at this point in time they are behind us. 

As we are all aware the economy of our country and state have seen much better times. 

The Town of New London has also felt this economic slow down. We have experienced a real 

decline in new construction and the assessed valuation of the Town has grown at a rate of 

only about 1%. However, most of our expenses have not shown a corresponding decline. All 

this means is that the Town is under extreme pressure to trim our budgets wherever possible 

to prevent any large jumps in our tax rate. We are quite pleased with the work our town 

departments have done toward this end. As you know our tax rate increased only a little over 

1% last year and our projected goal. for next year is for a level tax rate. The Selectmen cannot 

thank the town employees enough for their hard work and dedication to help us achieve these 

goals. 

In conclusion the Selectmen would like to thank all the people of New London for thie 

countless volunteer hours served on our various committees and boards. It is this kind of 

dedication and concern that make New London such a special place to live. 

R. PETER BIANCHI 

Chairman 

HAROLD BUKER, JR. 

SALLY K. FIFIELD 
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NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS 

Effective with the year 1987 the owners of real property 
will not be required to file an Inventory of Taxable 
Property per a vote of the Board of Selectmen to adopt 
the provisions of RSA 74:4a. 

NOTICE TO CURRENT USE APPLICANTS 

New applicants for Current Use must fully complete a 
current use application form with a map showing clearly 
the land to be considered for Current Use. All 
applications and maps must be on file with the Board of 
Selectmen by April 15, 1992. 

TOWN HISTORY - MIRROR TO AMERICA 

The office of the Town Clerk has available for sale, 

during regular business hours, copies of Mirror to 
America, A History of New London, New Hampshire, 1900 - 
1950, at a cost of $10.00 per copy. 
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TOWN MEETING — MARCH 12, 1991 

BALLOTING — WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. to consider Article 

1 

A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 
B. To vote by ballot on amendments to the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

Polls were opened at that time. 

At 12:00 noon a motion was made and seconded to recess the town meeting to Wednesday, 

March 13, 1991, at 7:00 p.m. in the Kearsarge Middle School Gymnasium, to act upon 
Articles 2 through 30. The polls would remain open until 7:00 p.m. Motion was passed. 

Polls closed at 7:00 p.m. and counting of the ballots commenced at 8:00 p.m. At 10:30 

p.m. Moderator Cleveland read the results of the balloting. 

Attest: Lois E. Marshall, Clerk 

Results of Non-Partisan Balloting for Town Officers. Total registered voters — 2,459; 767 

regular ballots cast, 116 absentee ballots cast for a total of 883 votes cast or 35.9% of total 

registered voters. 

No. of Votes 

For Selectman (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Dally Ko Batis vaste oartorconcurecnatths «<cnsmytt-o-aeakren aie tee tance hoe tga 473 

ASINES NY @ WIOTELAING (Sun coctansths do oteasesantes tacaget 30<h wera sarengseaoeganenare anes ee 393 

DS COUSIN es crn cccec cas escoesteercncgensines aysuenes neni ieamebuereseSerdese ot dycaee aorta 3 

For Town Clerk (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Lois: ExMatshiallistx,. 20. tiics, 28: 20eeh.. eetttaoeeet acter mae eats teeny eteee talent e ae 843 

Grace Airanigerts Sot2 BR: SERN AAD te raecae Sees odes aston i ce artes ere 3 

Jah FO QT Ch yo ecc coc ntent sesh corgcsneeseasene catee occa ee meen ene eee ee eae 2 
April Whittaker sia vccstoctececescsseds trust essa cade trengetie se cesdaaenes gece nest ree ear 1 

For Treasurer (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Robert Ws Wright vec2 i scccsceccictcneecrotetens temttt soreneraeeee tee Penn ctCaees 805 

Ben Bucklin ..2.25 e-cusertie ag « ott stapes ttete tray ts ctane sep ta OWE UM oo Ea Ele neces ene 2 

Shelby Blunt 3.272 csc becscerecosstecuetescansnesaas ones perk reget eee 1 

Bill Ridder, Sup osccsicphssxscarancrenseestas tena oeaabcsas et ea teee eames ae 1 

Errest, Welch. vgs sss satgpanssscateatag cas tarsets sete aetecenm aie eaeeta ene eine ee 1 

Alf Ta CODSON, oo: ncoacanysinuetacascnttup eros sieecacastanes SiGtv gk <a omen he enee trae toa 1 

For Fire Chief (for 1 year) Vote for One 

Peter SoS tare y: sescctencdataslaccrcts noctereseicentsecancemeaeeeie eet ieteet ede ante 771 
Farry Gran Ber) oicacccecpsaene nse teensetesnacccssassaeternercaceelsveecens cacteetieee eee tes terete a ane 3 

Pete LatriGset 2202. scacarsccc cee conmranpasvcucssestedtovicuer tebte=cert are ae ier at ae 3 

Paul Mess60 oiccc0 ivccsessvesmsctec-suctch vonvpeoremutneiansteheccon vas atecesie erties as ae 

Docouigy Fi corra carn 255155 ooo cece macs bss ace attuees dus vos cee vececkeverane das todleaal tr rea eae 3 

Lavrids Lartridseny ’2ccicciecoecsnsoncragesetarpeassecnamnenstrerecetsob tec everiee ea aera 2 

Nancy: Erickson ic cscceseossonsctssescsanroscadennveh uchasciesardcescnys Vacs ataee nacee ea nen ean 3 



Charis Doyle: a sccnco cas ttedeue een Sec rae See tele ccaetocl RII CONE io nta dk eon ee ated 2 

SEV Se ETISI PMD apis ta sneue ect ertTaaetateinsensitisneennrenvenceinvevensect vee tran daitenten tl ocbetieb debe 1 

PISTON SH er BE ees core ceisintiretiarnv eres eivveitenensonseverwenesnreverinenn oichlin Mtoe 1 
Rea ES PORIVET otc cuscevti cic retnatiae Ontabaies ian bua icewwsinesnecernene atte tees ees 1 

DIODE SLATICY wa.cheti drniewixesievesel once eins prvdetneuranenanesinwve set M ete MENTS IO 1 

RMATSRNY CMS WE AIC oe cs casiee Seaced tue creed ap apometeti apts ort case daen ea tat Sy cee os Sams coco smengeons 1 

Doug MacMichaeit:2. 204 202. ¥ 1AM fob epee, ED, MR RT ee 1 

BOR ATION saten sczanp.cvctaneanidamrnretennnranenictihusiivrenuinr inten esate KOM a acdes tet e 1 

Peas l Phi ric awa nec cteescctrts swreceater cade remnaniinew event actaiteatgiefte eth Baateanne 1 
RMD) VL ELINE WY SOTL cc ovoe cs tease in fuecaveaeseutu tes eae eat meee ct segs wes sus Stes ponent oe eLaswctnes 1 

Deke Peers oso cccsnssunsestvas tee ree tost i nt eoctn IEEE he ss BOT Ce As Me iti 1 

Raith Coreen is. sircti stat eco se teen keentit itt ivtvvcsveslecscsiivicenctstin SORE Meee ! 

A Levi eoP re We eessice ns Hawaier aetna tatrenta atin sc eandadseeticesviedvonnbeatei eA AN cet 1 

DOTS war stoaraes ccoenct edd stvtesascatettcs whtanrtamatitebet ives éetiiuasvtiens bee beak eas 1 

BBS Ona BS ar tO wesetezes sisansteiaz sg tbtenndantducisavadstnsceriedantonisasinnsent eben a ey danghin eles ates 1 

For Trustee of Trust Funds (for 3 years) Vote for One 

SESS ESS GTR a ait i ORR TIE a a I ERS ey nr ge Cea 459 

POV TCH si anni arts snnns sanshcncios ca ttite stn Pee an Mees wonktete tent eee MER ase, Nata 344 

Bilary laveland wsrscecscoscersesserecisascsasetesvrspiatavateratesiasatadetawes uth ctesteoh Mee 1 

For Sewer Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 

PAT SAS CANIS OY: ty4s2216si6nesiitiactyalictaaesadadshaseeisndessinghorstdssorsizeaspecd doboualeay se 763 

UP EERE TELESIS OE ea Labo acon Siren Oh enol ees TOYS ne IPE NDS eeNnni ) 

Jarties*NiOrel anid a Pee Sas Ra eta, Oe AI ee LM ATER 2 

PAULL LOU ST ois cc cva decscoce Shp Ph yn detains oueavc ese Leeoe Bite totes tocns ootealereates. colds 2 

prsrmiersS tanile y esceecsesissssccctssteteancasict decienernsdescenAvieeciaacttesdesess Ate esiett. 1 

Harrod: Byker: TU os scs-cessso0s3 sbi ayaes ape cagetyetaegubes tacts sectheteses iansiansselotdeva tess ROME es 1 

Brenda: Hom ann yectercessss casts seucssesparenees sists saentccstes Goeueheteataciss atic eee kori anoint 1 

Peter Stanley sa; tosses pstccarreti terre ees etre epicardial elles 1 

BemeBartomsssssccssmsctesesescasettceescestevaczenek tic tatebeud sezcestencenstactnttenas cee Lee 1 

Newman: Durrel h+scsstessassessstetsstcscaneectiens sestevee ne tatteternasasttinn, eee 1 

Ary Linehran sssexsrerssseessusstatecnes ses eesss tes aeeesacapesateayninainsct eee rates eames 1 

For Budget Committee (for 3 years) Vote for Three 

Wilhiam-Berger sscerszcssctsncestearsreesetven stbaestinueteetaescsceceantbats ies TROON 500 

BOUT LCS IES WC LOUD Doe eco oa has calge pais sun tsute beds oeeba ast canuekothaecaitettteee 599 

Robert’ Av FOOSe ins tlt esate death duets cid husieebanes OPdi tid baste cash aioe 428 

SPOUP LAS TOMB soo vy scescnsereocnassossdeounenieegh oe tee RETO ee Te. he tee 217 

Tom: MeCormie ks ess siventmaicecccearidese devisees didatestemdd ined Modataieties terse ners 223 

Robert S.cMesser:esces.ss sees teeta onan. Det 241 

PetersS> Stanle vitesse: oon sii weetcorsonsctieamenenrs tind te vainam cima ctees Ee Ved 292 

Rare Wack enn a seer coe enw Nc a eae 1 

bom Hou labia yveceyeersccessece meses career teres in anes: on ean TRICE. SERUM 1 

1 Feta TUCO om np ny ep OU 5 PAR ea bg REAR SN 1 

Molin Campbell . cccieertserstemmneetteaemtrrmmteti ecaesee ouretoet eerie teenes 1 

Aa Eg) | LOR ie Rel Se 2 pep RC Ae A eae SEU BURR ey lb Rrak ie Y raid: HR 1 

eg Oe foe ee HI ee tinagm paren ohereae —erktnmerty Seprmmppenrege pet acrcd beget ree foi 1 
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For Cemetery Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 
Walton W. Chadwick .........cscsssssssssssssescccecscscssnesssssceeerensssansassasssnasescsseasees 833 

Peter, ROGS sc. .cecsccansnaconseoanrssiasannersesosnansannsnnncassgnencsnensanseapies okies Ris Raey eeaeaeanes 2 

Douglas Baxter .......ssssscssccsscssssscssssssssscssesersassassesessessnasecsscnssocsncssssscsensessseee 1 

Virginia Chadwick .........cscsssssssssssscssssssssesessnesnsnscssssnsssessessssnsacnssccecesensenseaees 1 

For Supervisor of the Checklist (for 3 years) Vote for One 
Arma Richa nccnsee sess tecctese stat ddtade dea thstnan oi Rea daalin ant atone aos Rae a 841 

CRS DOV Garo secs mcs sancttunnenanaganvnananncanonaneaiaanensnaeasness:snaxenanensae ieee 1 

For Library Trustee (for 3 years) Vote for Three 
George! Doolittle | ......2...),.sccsscsarsnsocvcckes sscnss sosnsscedsteccsuscesssoaceuassaatahseseven Grace 634 

Lote a Mier Fe i ora fee cigedecaceber ice bedteaee nee auagregenaen conetey Caganier ena 683 

Nancy NiGhols i. scvesiamnancarchcnaniennlnsleaspdicg  irccansi tare che caesiate coe ott a 717 

Richard AL HOw ard 2 .i5-ss-asscvataccscadess bain Saas pebldetasashasnncactsoneanseraaee=at sae 334 
SUSSIT IE WILE os ccscesscncuta cesidicivatedceescoutnoves seqenvasvensacidccsssupanseenesous Varae st eaeeaananan 1 

Lowrise Manni .cccecsccss Saale te ant ote}es tious ch daiisadhsdideves denulaeetl -sendtyeks-d sp emer 1 

For Library Trustee (for 1 year) Vote for Two 

Srisan S., Er wine oscsciascicccansnaseacecanncascguacsceecaatasteasstetacesousin asian 564 

PATICE KA ICCES or nce ssoece casas aseanankacecerareeeketeasantetesttece eee a ante seete Tiara 620 

Richard A. Howard .....ges02 20:9. ti505. lives tit Beare eevee eee) 331 

Rob ith COOK sco scccarcoscesseceonseacsscsssagassscossannaceecessuceescneecuneanas <aeiaietanin anata mannnEED 1 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Municipal Budget Committee 

(Term Ending 1993 ) Vote for One 

DATE JOUTSOT re eee te gee oe ee 664 

Peter Danforths -c.ciccecoeccccascneeses= cnpsosse'nee sosseasone chs scnessancen sess settee aL enEEnan aan 1 

DG@DOTAIPLESCOLE oon otcccenorccececepectocenesacede chdeseunceceucccocsec sac questi anaes ra 1 

Emily Campbell ivren conc tivsns fecceccecucscucnecetercenctes cocus ees cecccee: feat nila ae 1 

|e eg gd bj UU here trernemenrcnlernrmpneme etre ATS TA TTRTOOTIPESTTTT gk 1 
Janet Kidder te oor sce rae en ee ee onan ae, nce 1 

Summer Wy OO w arc aspect esse ans ce css Se irae a eee eee Sree a ee 1 

Borian :Prescotey cicecscccetsseevacecconesctucscovereics tateeostorateees eens ger eeeeeees eae ee 1 

‘Thomas Houlahant' 2s... Sig 2 ie vas oh Lasreecas Secs cc ee ee ae 1 

Paul Tnehidnt® oes Son cto ot ces eae ae ee ee 1 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Municipal Budget Committee 

(Term Ending 1992) Vote for One 

John Clough erect crc eerti ta cc ee, ss ste ear 22 5 eee cee aaa ea eee w12 

Marilyn Kidder ».cscccccccecsesscttece tas sistencosespotasccsaccusasetescesee Gan ae ea eras em 1 

POR SY TMETOUK  os2ncccossannscnaccc acres ccobesecenssesostes orate poteees a ucsa keene 1 

Erle Blanchiardtcts..toceittessstcots tet coocssccas cancotes saznsesnanuaceacetiaise amen ane a mem 1 

Duke Huimition viecsc2yz.csetcacestsc sven tuvatecteonssaae cockoeataes scaesaast estat ke 1 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Moderator 

(for 1 year) Vote for One 

Brackett L; Scheffysc.c.ssccsssescstestsgeessstsscsstsineseedietestvcetdtsatueatamacn anne aaa 676 

Hilary Cleveland 2. cs.issseccsccceeetncet ccesrssacesestetD igus sosheccgacet cae 6 



REA E OMT MCTAMN nec saceeatt tere con nsctte reeterncucerceteacraredtbntece ceasastesct ccc see eet iatatt te sode 1 

fd 8 ALL ve eke) eli oe lll eel pee eebananatnns — steers ar lato Be nro a AE so 1 

OL ei gion 0s Sr Realtree pipette Bere op Pare pend cerry Be eet AR ie a th 1 

Oa Be Oe pace creed al i AO eb eee RED A eth oc nh Sy 1 

PEORU EGR GOREN aitere otreretes ctert orctsttencetsertesciaen MttreaLetteee erect tecthcters eteuctrt ticles cae 1 

BALLOT RESULTS ON AMENDMENTS 

TO THE NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 1: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 1 amends Article II General Provisions, Paragraph 

5. Height Regulation to require a Special Exception instead of a Variance to permit certain 

structures (flagpoles, chimneys, public utility structures, water towers, church steeples or 

towers, silos, and windmills) to exceed the thirty-five foot height limitation and further 

limits the types of structures which may exceed the height limitation. 

J Visi a eight Regulation is present 1 

In all districts structures shall not exceed thirty-five (35) feet in height above average 

ground level unless approved by the Board of Adjustment. The Board may authorize a 

variance to the monuments, tanks, water and fire towers, stage and scenery lofts, silos, 

cooling towers, ornamental towers and spires, chimneys, elevator bulkheads, smokestacks 

and flagpoles. 

YES - 633 NO- 190 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 1 will make it easier to exceed the height limitation 

for structures such as flagpoles, chimneys, public utility structures, water towers, church 

steeples or towers, silos and windmills by requiring a Special Exception instead of a 

Variance. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 2: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 2 amends Article II General Provision, Paragraph 

10. Sign Regulation to amend sub-paragraph a. to further define and clarify the signs 

permitted for commercial businesses; to amend sub-paragraph b. to preclude lighting of 

signs which would endanger or confuse traffic on a street; and to delete sub-paragraph e. 

which would be incorporated into sub-paragraph a. 

As Article II General Provisions, Paragraph 10. Sign Regulation, Paragraphs a., b. and e. 

are presently written: 

a. Property owners or tenants with business, professional, or other service enterprises shall 

_ be allowed two advertising signs, relating only to the use, or uses conducted in the 

building or on the immediate premises thereof; also two signs pertaining to the lease, 

sale or use of the lot or building on which placed. 

b. Signs shall be permitted no larger than four (4) square feet in the Residential Districts, 

the Conservation District, the Agricultural and Rural Residential Districts, and for 

residential uses in the Institutional Districts; and fifteen (15) square feet in the 
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Commercial Districts and the Institutional Districts as noted above. No signs shall be 

placed in such a position as to endanger traffic on a street by obscuring a clear view or 

by confusion with official street signs or signals. Every sign permitted hereunder shall 
be constructed of durable materials and shall be maintained in good condition and 

repair at all times. 
e. In cases where three (3) or more separate commercial businesses occupy a single 

premises, the size of the free standing signs for all such businesses shall not exceed 

twenty-five (25) square feet. It is required that a single sign listing all be placed 

according to the restrictions and provisions given in Article II. 10a. of this Ordinance. 

YES - 668 NO - 145 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 2 will further define and clarify the signs permitted 

for commercial businesses and preclude lighting of signs which would endanger or 

confuse traffic on a street. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 3: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 3 amends Article V Residential District, Paragraph 

A. Uses Permitted by adding a sub-paragraph 7 which would permit an accessory building 

to be built on a lot with or without the main building on the lot. 

YES - 539 NO - 270 

RATIONALE: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 3 will permit construction of an accessory building 

on a lot such as a garage or a storage building without the presence of the principal 

building on the lot. Currently the Ordinance requires the existence of the principal building 

before an accessory building can be constructed on a lot. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 4 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 4: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 4 amends Article VI Agricultural and Rural 

Residential District, Paragraph C. Yard Requirements by adding a new sub-paragraph 2. to 

require a fifty (50) foot setback from each abutting street on a corner lot. 

YES - 600 NO - 207 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 4 will require a fifty (50) foot setback from each 

abutting street on a comer lot in the Agricultural and Rural Residential District. Currently 

the ordinance requires a fifty (50) foot setback from one abutting street and twenty-five 

(25) feet from the other abutting street for a corner lot. This amendment will add a corner 

lot provision like the one which currently exists in the Residential Districts. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 5 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 5: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 5 amends Article VII Commercial District, 
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Paragraph B. Land Requirements by adding a new sub-paragraph 3. to require a thirty (30) 

foot setback from each abutting street on a corner lot. 

YES - 629 NO - 175 
RATIONALE: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 5 will require a thirty (30) foot setback from each 

abutting street on a comer lot in the Commercial District. Currently the ordinance requires 

a thirty (30) foot setback from one abutting street and ten (10) feet from the other abutting 

street for a corner lot. This amendment will add a comer lot provision like the one which 

currently exists in the Residential Districts. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 6 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 6: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 6 amends Article XX Wetland Conservation 

Overlay District, Paragraph B. Overlay District Boundaries, sub-paragraph ii. to require a 

minimum area of 2,000 square feet before an area of poorly drained or very poorly drained 

soils is considered to be defined as a wetland. 

As Article XX Wetland Conservation Overlay District, Paragraph B. Overlay District 

Boundaries, sub-paragraph ii is presently written: 

ii. Poorly drained soils or very poorly drained soils as classified by the most recent Soil 
Conservation Service Soil Survey of Merrimack County or as mapped according to 

High Intensity Soil Maps for New Hampshire soils mapping technique defined in 

Society of Soil Scientists of Northern New England publication number 1. 

YES - 659 NO - 144 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 6 will require a minimum area of 2,000 square feet 

of poorly drained or very poorly drained soils before they will be included in the Wetland 

Conservation Overlay District. This amendment will eliminate the very small pockets of 

poorly drained and very poorly drained soils from being considered as wetlands under this 

Ordinance. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 7 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 7: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 7 amends Article XV Board of Adjustment, 

Paragraph C. to require that any expansion of a Special Exception use shall be permitted 

only if approved after a public hearing before the Board of Adjustment. 
As Article XV Board of Adjustment, Paragraph C. is presently written: 

C. All special exception uses shall be permitted only after a public hearing before the 

Board of Adjustment. 
YES - 652 NO - 130 

A : 
_The Planning Board's Amendment No. 7 will clarify that the expansion of a special 
exception use requires approval by the Board of Adjustment following a public hearing. 

This amendment will preclude uncontrolled expansions of special exception uses and 

permit the expansion of a special exception use only if approved by the Board of 

Adjustment after abutting property owners have an opportunity to review and comment on 

the expansions plans at a public hearing held by the Board. 
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Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 8 as proposed by the Planning Board for 

the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 8: 
The Planning Board's Amendment No. 8 would revise the Zoning Ordinance to 

incorporate floodplain development regulations that are in compliance with the minimum 

requirements of the Federal Emergency Management Agency which would allow the 

community to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program. These floodplain 

regulations are required in order for property owners in town to be eligible to purchase 

flood insurance for the protection of their properties. This amendment involves adding a 

new Article XXII Floodplain Overlay District, amending Article II Definitions to add a 

number of required definitions, and amending Article XX Wetlands Conservation Overlay 

District by adding a new sub-paragraph E. (5). The basic requirements of these floodplain 

regulations is that new or substantial improvement of residential structures be elevated to 
or above the 100 year flood level and new or substantial improvement of non-residential 

structures be either elevated or waterproofed to or above the 100 year level. 

YES - 695 NO - 99 
RATIONALE: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 8 will allow the community to participate in the 

National Flood Insurance Program by incorporating into the Ordinance floodplain 

development regulations which comply with the minimum requirements of the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency. Adoption of these floodplain regulations will allow 

property owners to continue to be able to purchase flood insurance, will allow banks 

which are federally insured to continue to provide mortgages to property owners in 

floodplain areas, and will allow the community to receive federal disaster relief funds in 

case of a flood disaster. If this amendment is not adopted, then New London will be 

suspended from the National Flood Insurance Program and none of the above items will be 
available to property owners or the community. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 9 as proposed by the Planning Board for 
the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 9: 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 9 amends Article III Definitions, Paragraph 49. 

Structure to delete fences from the definition of a structure in order to permit fences to be 

erected up to the property line instead of being required to comply with setback 
requirement. 

icle efiniti agra is g itten: 

49. Structure. Anything constructed or erected with a fixed location on the ground, or 

attached to something having a fixed location on the ground. Among other things, 

structures include buildings, mobile homes, wall, fences, billboards, and poster panels, 

and accessory structures (including dish antennas or satellite earth stations of over three 
(3) feet in diameter). 

YES - 689 NO - 110 

The Planning Board's Amendment No. 9 will exclude fences from the definition of 

structure in order to allow fences to be erected up to a property line and not be subject 
to setback requirements. 
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CONTINUATION OF TOWN MEETING — MARCH 13, 1991 

KEARSARGE MIDDLE SCHOOL AT 7:00 P.M. 

Moderator Hilary Cleveland called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. and announced the 
voting results to the audience. 

Selectman James W. Moreland was recognized and presented Sargent David Seastrand of 

the New London Police Department with Employee of the Year Award. 

Mr. Moreland recognized Benjamin L. Bucklin's 17 years of service as Treasurer of the 

Town of New London. Also recognized were the following for their years of service to our 

town: 

Prentice C. Home - Budget Committee 

Richard S. Biddle - Sullivan County Reg. Refuse Disposal District 

Charles A. Mortensen - Planning Board 

Harry Woodward Blunt - Business Advisory Committee 

Donald Eberly - Business Advisory Committee 
Richard E. Mann - Business Advisory Committee 

Brian J. Prescott - Business Advisory Committee 

Dr. Peggy Stock - Business Advisory Committee 

ARTICLE 2: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to suspend the 
reading of the individual Articles of the Warrant and to refer to them by number." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 3: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following sums for the ensuing year to defray town charges.” 

1990 1991 

Town Officer's Salaries $ 9,500 $ 9,500 
Town Officer's Expenses 212,736 232,756 

Town Buildings 49,830 46,680 

Election & Registration 2,400 1,550 

Social Security & Retirement 75,200 88,150 

Insurance 235,454 272,462 

Planning Board/Zoning Board 27,250 26,225 

Local Welfare 2,100 10,000 

Upper Valley/Lake Sunapee Council 2,618 2,618 

Street Lighting 17,500 18,375 

$634,588 $708,316 
($1.57 per thousand) 

Moderator Cleveland recognized James Moreland who made a motion to amend Article 3, by 

decreasing the Social Security and Retirement figure in the 1991 column by $13,850 making 

the figure $74,300, and by increasing local welfare figure in the 1991 column by $5,000 

making the figure $15,000 and making the column total $699,466. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON AMENDED ARTICLE 

ARTICLE 4: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $6,000 for the maintenance and updating of tax maps." 

(1 cent per thousand) 
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VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 5: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $5,000 for revaluation pick-up work on town assessments." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 6: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to authorize the 

Selectmen to construct and re-erect a directional sign, at town expense, of the same size and 

height of the sign which was removed, on town property, at the four corners, on the 

southwesterly corner of the intersection of South Pleasant Street, and Main Street in close 

proximity to where the previous sign had stood for more than 20 years, and to grant Louise 

Todd a license for use of said sign." BY PETITION 

Moderator Cleveland recognized Mrs. Louise Todd who made a motion to amend Article 6 as 

written in the Warrant by striking it out in its entirety and inserting in place thereof, the 

following: 

"To see if the Town will vote: 

1. to raise and appropriate a sum not to exceed $700 to construct and replace a free- 

standing signboard on the Southeast corner of the intersection of Main and South Pleasant 

Streets, where a signboard previously stood for 27 years, the replacement to be similar in 

design and dimension to the original, and to include, mounted directional signs, the same 

size as the originals, for the two enterprises who were both in business and on the original 

signboard when it was removed and destroyed, and 

2. to authorize the Selectmen to negotiate a long-term lease, at a nominal annual fee, with 

the two enterprises listed on the signboard for the future use of the Town property where 

the replacement signboard will stand, and to include in such long-term lease, the terms 

requiring that the two enterprises maintain and repair the structure in accordance with the 

Zoning Ordinance, Article II Section 10 paragraph b." Motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON AMENDED ARTICLE 

Moderator Cleveland recognized Selectman Harold Buker who awarded James W. Moreland 

with a Certificate of Appreciation for his dedicated service to his fellow citizens as an elected 

member of the Board of Selectmen for six years (Chairman for two years), an elected member 

of the Budget Committee for eight years (Chairman for six years), an appointed member of 

the Planning Board, the long range Capital Expenditures Committee, and the Bandstand 

Committee. His dedication and high ideals, as well as his continuing contribution to us all, are 

in the highest standards of the people of New London. Mr. Buker then said, "I would like to 
add to this because that is just the beginning for Jim. He was one of the leaders in the new 

office building, transfer station, Kezar Lake problems, worked diligently with the Library 

Building Committee, landfill, the bandstand (already mentioned), and many many others. but, 

Jim, I would like to go back to 6 years and a month ago when I spent 4 solid hours talking you 

into running for Selectman, and I believe that is one of the greatest contributions I have made 

to this town so far. Jim, the people you have worked with, the selectmen and all the boards 
you have served on over the years, know, without question, you are in position to be one of 

the finest selectmen the town has ever had. Jim, I am proud to have served with you." 

ARTICLE 7: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following amount for the maintenance and upkeep of the public cemeteries.” 
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1990 1991 

Cemetery Commission $ 8,300 $ 7,800 

(1 cent per thousand) 

Moderator Cleveland recognized James Bewley who made a motion to amend Article 7 by 

increasing the 1991 appropriation $500 for a new total of $8,300. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDED ARTICLE 

ARTICLE 8: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following amounts for the Highway Department." 

1990 1991 

Highway General Maintenance $ 11,100 $ 10,677 

Town Maintenance 306,184 314.154 

$317,284 $324,831 

(72 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 9: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following sums for Highway Department Capital Outlay.” 

35000 GW Dump Truck with plow $ 50,000 

Sander 10,500 

Flail Mower 8,000 

$ 68,500 

(15 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 10: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to authorize the 

Board of Selectmen to spend Highway Block Grant funds estimated to be in the amount of 

$58,685 for the maintenance, construction, and reconstruction of Class V Highways.” 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 11: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following sums for public safety departments." 

1990 1991 

Police Department $176,495 $197,085 
Dispatch 107,546 110,077 

Fire Department Ae he 56,475 

Emergency Management 1,750 1.750 

$341,026 $365,387 

(81 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 12: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $16,000 for the purchase of a police cruiser for the Police 

Department." 

(3 cents per thousand) 
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VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 13: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $29,200 for a police dispatch recording system." 

(6 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 14: It was moved and seconded, "to see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $3,200 for the purchase of firearms for the Police Department." 

(007 cents per thousand) 

NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 

ARTICLE 15: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $30,000 to be added to the established capital reserve for a fire 

vehicle." 

(6 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 16: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $3,000 for fire hose for the Fire Department." 

(006 cents per thousand) 

VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 17: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following amounts for culture and recreation." 

1990 1991 

Library $109,945 $120,298 
Recreation 24,967 25,940 

Conservation Commission 10,000 10,000 

Information Booth 3,000 3,000 

History & Archives 750 7150 
$148,662 $159,988 

(35 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 18: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following amount for damages and legal expense." 

1990 1991 

Damages & Legal Expense $ 50,300 $ 35,300 

(7 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 19: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following amounts for solid waste disposal.” 
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1990 1991 
Sullivan County Regional Disposal District $226,140 $234,570 
Solid Waste Disposal & Recycling 141,425 133.434 

$367,565 $368,004 

(81 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 20: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $215,000 to be added to the established capital reserve fund for the 
closure of landfills, and all associated costs." 

(47 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 21: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $8,000 for the care of trees." (1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 22: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following sums." 

1990 1991 
Health Department Sr 3115 $ 3,550 
New London Hospital 12,000 12,500 
New London Ambulance 10,525 13,172 

Lake Sunapee Home Health 10,464 10,996 
Community Action Program 1,845 1,937 

$ 38,559 $ 42,155 
(9 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 23: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the following sums for the payment of bonded debt, principal and interest." 

1990 1991 
Principal $122,484 $176,659 
Interest 62,325 _105.666 

$184,809 $282,325 
(62 cents per thousand) 

Moderator Cleveland recognized James Moreland who made a motion to amend Article 23 by 
decreasing the interest figure in the 1991 column by $1,000 making the figure $104,666 and 
making the column total $281,325. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON AMENDED ARTICLE 

ARTICLE 24: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $1,000 to pay for interest on temporary loans during the year." 

(002 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 25: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to raise and 

appropriate the sum of $312,803 for sewer maintenance." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 26: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote, pursuant to RSA 

35, to establish a capital reserve fund of $120,000 for the purpose of treatments to Kezar 
Lake.” 

(26 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 27: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town shall appoint the Board of 

Selectmen, as agents of the town, as prescribed in RSA 35:15, to expend the Capital Reserve 

fund established for the purpose of treatment to Kezar Lake, in the amount of $120,000 plus 
any accrued interest." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 28: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to authorize the 
Board of Selectmen to apply for, receive and expend Federal, and State Grants which may 
become available during the course of the year, and also, to accept and expend money from 
any other governmental unit or private source to be used for purposes for which the town may 
legally appropriate money provided: 

1. that such grants or other monies do not require the expenditure of other town funds, 

2. that a public hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the receipt or 
expenditure of such grants or money, 

3. that such items shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to limitation 
and expenditure of Town monies, all as prescribed by RSA 31:95b." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 29: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to authorize the 
Board of Selectmen and the Town Treasurer to incur debts from time to time during the 1991 
fiscal year to an aggregate amount not exceeding the 1990 tax levy, for temporary loan in 
anticipation of 1991 taxes, and to issue notes of the town therefore, and to refund the same, all 
as provided in the Municipal Finance Act; the Selectmen, and the Treasurer to be authorized 
to sell such notes." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 30: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to authorize the 
Board of Selectmen to transfer tax liens and convey property acquired by the Town of New 
London by Tax Collector's Deed, by public auction, or advertised sealed bid or in such 
manner as determined by the Board of Selectmen as justice may require, in accordance with 
RSA 80:42." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

There being no further business, Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland adjourned the meeting at 8:55 
p.m. 

LOIS E. MARSHALL, Town Clerk 

A True Copy Attest: LOIS E. MARSHALL, Town Clerk 
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NEW LONDON, N.H. 

TOWN WARRANT 

To the inhabitants of the Town of New London in the County of Merrimack, in said State, 

qualified to vote in Town affairs: 

(L.S.) 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Whipple Memorial Hall in said New London on 

Tuesday, the tenth day of March at 10:00 o'clock to act upon the following subjects: 

ARTICLE 1: A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 

| B. To vote by ballot on amendment to the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

NOTE: By law, the meeting must open before the voting starts. Therefore, the meeting and 
polls will open at 10:00 o'clock for the consideration of Article 1, parts A and B. 

At 12:00 noon the Meeting will recess, but the polls will remain open until 7:00 p.m. The 
meeting will reconvene at the Kearsarge Middle School Gymnasium on Wednesday, March 
11, 1992, at 7:00 p.m., to act upon Articles 2 through 34. 

ARTICLE 2: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $900,000; 
said sum to be off-set with the balance of funds released from the Capital Reserve Fund 
established for the purpose of sanitary landfill and stump dump closures at Town Meeting, 
March 1989, in the amount of $141,250 plus any accrued interest; further off-set by 
authorization of release of Capital Reserve Landfill Closure fund as denoted in Article 4 in 
the amount of $430,000 plus any accrued interest, and to authorize the issuance of serial 
bonds or notes to fund said appropriation in a sum not to exceed $213,116 for a period not to 
exceed 5 years under and in compliance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act 
(New Hampshire RSA 33:1 etc., as amended); and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to 

issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and 

further to authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for, accept, and expend any Federal, 

State or other available funds towards the project, according to the terms under which they are 
received and to borrow in anticipation of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such bonds, 
notes, by the issuance of bonds, or notes in anticipation of such bonds, notes or aid as 
provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; and further to authorize the Board of 
Selectmen to take all other actions necessary to carry out the project in the best interests of the 
Town of New London." 

(2/3rds vote by Ballot) 
ARTICLE 3: "To see if the Town will vote to suspend the reading of the individual 
Articles of the Warrant and to refer to them by number." 

ARTICLE 4: "To see if the Town shall appoint the Board of Selectmen, as agents of the 
Town, as prescribed in RSA 35:15, to expend the Capital Reserve Fund established for 
sanitary landfill and stump dump closure, for closure of said landfill, in the amount of 
$430,000 plus any accrued interest." 

ARTICLE 5: "To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
the ensuing year to defray Town charges.” 

1991 1992 
Executive $ 9,500 $ 9,500 
Financial Administration 232,756 170,239 
General Government Buildings 46,680 42,200 
Election, Registration and Vital 1,500 27,695 

Employee Benefits 74,300 258,800 

27 



Insurance 272,462 121,250 

Planning Board/Zoning Board 26,225 IE Yb) 
Welfare Direct Assistance 15,000 10,000 

Regional Associations 2,618 2,618 
Street Lighting 18,375 19,300 
Total $699,416 $684,277 

($1.52 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 6: 

"To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $6,000 for the maintenance 
and updating of tax maps." (1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 7: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $5,000 for 
revaluation pick-up work on Town assessments." (1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 8: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amount 
for the maintenance and upkeep of the public cemeteries.” 

1991 1992 

Cemeteries $ 7,800 $ 14,300 

(3 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 9: "To see if the Town shall appoint the Trustees of Trust Funds as agents, as 
prescribed in RSA 289:13, to expend from the General Cemetery Maintenance Trust Fund the 
sum of $15,000 for the general refurbishing of headstones, and monuments, and for the repair 
and painting of fences at the Elkins Cemetery, Old Main Street Cemetery, and the West Park 

Cemetery, as requested by the Board of Cemetery Commissioners.” 

ARTICLE 10: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 
amounts for the Highway Department." 

1991 1992 
Highway Administration $ 10,677 $ 17,350 
Highway and Streets 314,154 361,227 
Total $324,831 $378,577 

(84 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 11: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to spend 
Highway Block Grant funds estimated to be in the amount of $61,066 for the maintenance, 
construction, and reconstruction of Class V Highways." 

ARTICLE 12: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums 
for public safety departments." 

1991 1992 
Police Department $197,085 $216,931 
Dispatch 110,077 Vi iGaa 
Fire Department 56,475 54,850 
Emergency Management 1,750 1,000 
Total $365,387 $390,406 

(87 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 13: "To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $16,000 for 
the purchase of a police cruiser for the Police Department." (4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 14: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $3,525 for 
the purchase of firearms for the Police Department." (1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 15: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $320,000 
for the purchase of a ladder truck for the Fire Department." 
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NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE (71 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 16: "To see if the Town shall appoint the Board of Selectmen, as agents of 

Town, as prescribed in RSA 35:15, to expend the Fire Vehicle Capital Reserve Fund, 
established for the purchase of a fire truck, for purchase of said truck in the amount of 
$172,000 plus any accrued interest." 

ARTICLE 17: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to act as 
agents for the disposal of two (2) fire trucks in either the form of a trade-in value or to sell by 
public advertised sealed bids under such terms and conditions as will serve the best interests 
of the Town of New London.” 

ARTICLE 18: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $30,000 to 
be added to the established capital reserve for a fire vehicle." 

(7 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 19: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 
amounts for culture and recreation." 

1991 1992 
Tracy Memorial Library $120,298 $133,525 
Parks and Recreation 25,940 26,340 

* Conservation Administration 10,000 * 13,500 
Economic Development 3,000 3,500 
Other Culture (History and Archives) 750 750 
Total $159,988 $177,615 

*NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

(39 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 20: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $3,464 for 
a Copier and Mower for the Tracy Memorial Library." (1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 21: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amount 
for damages and legal expense." 

1991 1992 
Legal Expense $ 35,300 $ 30,300 

(7 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 22: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 
amounts for solid waste disposal." 

1991 1992 
Solid Waste Disposal $234,570 $280,800 
Solid Waste Administration 133,434 60,958 

Solid Waste Collection 88,050 

Total $368,004 $429,808 

(95 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 23: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000 for 
the care of trees under the account title of Other Conservation." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

_ ARTICLE 24: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums 
_ for Health Officer, Health Agencies and Hospitals, and Intergovernmental Welfare." 

1991 1992 
Health Officer $ 3,550 $ 3,450 
New London Hospital 12,500 12,500 
New London Ambulance BS, 172 13,883 
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Lake Sunapee Region Visiting 
Nurse Assn. 10,996 9,636 

Community Action Program 1,937 1,985 
(Intergovernmental Welfare) 
Total $ 42,155 $ 41,454 

(9 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 25; "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $388,504 
for sewage collection and disposal." 

ARTICLE 26: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums 
for Highway Department Capital Outlay." 

35,000 GVW Dump Truck With Plow $ 50,000 
One Tractor Mower 2,600 
Cardboard Baler 7,900 
Sand and Salt Storage Shed 20,000 
Total $ 80,500 

(17 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 27: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums 
for the payment of bonded debt, principal and interest." 

1991 1992 
Principal $176,659 $177,429 
Interest 104,666 93,012 
Total $281,325 $270,441 

(60 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 28: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $5,000 to 
pay for interest on temporary loans during the year.” (1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 29: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply 
for, receive and expend Federal and State Grants which may become available during the 
course of the year, and also, to accept and expend money from any other governmental unit or 
private source to be used for purposes for which the Town may legally appropriate money 
provided: 

1. that such grants or other monies do not require the expenditure of other 
town funds. 

2. that a public hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the receipt 
or expenditure of such grants or money, 

3. that such items shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to 
limitations and expenditure of Town monies, all as prescribed by RSA 
31950." 

ARTICLE 30: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the 
Town Treasurer to incur debts from time to time during the 1992 fiscal year to an aggregate 
amount not exceeding the 1991 tax levy, for temporary loans in anticipation of 1992 taxes, 
and to issue notes of the Town therefore, and to refund the same, all as provided in the 

Municipal Finance Act; the Selectmen, and the Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes." 

ARTICLE 31: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to 
transfer tax liens and convey property acquired by the Town of New London by Tax 
Collector's Deed, by public auction or advertised sealed bid or in such manner as determined 
by the Board of Selectmen as justice may require, in accordance with RSA 80:80." 

ARTICLE 32: "To see if the voters of the Town of New London will vote to support 
publicly enactment by the State Legislature and/or an amendment to the New Hampshire 
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State Constitution to permit or require voting on New Hampshire budgets and other matters 
pertaining to schools by written ballot at normal local polling places including voting by 
absentee ballot, and call on its elected representatives and senators to support the town's 
position in the Legislature." 

BY PETITION 

ARTICLE 33: "To see if the voters of the Town of New London will vote to recommend 
that the Kearsarge Regional School Board and the Kearsarge Municipal Budget Committee 
limit the total assessment to the town of the district for the 1992-93 school year to ninety-five 
percent (95%) of the 1991-92 assessment.” 

BY PETITION 

ARTICLE 34: "To see if the voters of the Town of New London will vote to record its 
Opposition to the imposition of a broadbased income tax or sales tax by the State of New 
Hampshire, and call upon its elected representatives and senator to support the town's position 
in the State Legislature." 

BY PETITION 

Given under our hands and seal this eighteenth day of Fepee ats in the Year of our Lord 
nineteen hundred and ninety-two. 

R. PETER BIANCHI 
Chairman 

HAROLD BUKER, JR. 
SALLY K. FIFIELD 

Selectmen of New London 

A true copy of Warrant - Attest: 

R. PETER BIANCHI 
Chairman 

HAROLD BUKER, JR. 
SALLY K. FIFIELD 

Selectmen of New London 
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1991 APPROPRIATIONS, CREDITS AND TAX RATES 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Town Officers’ Salaries 
Town Officer’s Expenses 
Election & Registration 

Cemeteries 

General Government Buildings 
Reappraisal of Property 
Planning & Zoning 
Legal Expenses 
Advertising and Regional Assoc. 

Tax Maps 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

Police Department & Dispatch 
Fire Department 

Civil Defense 

HIGHWAYS, STREETS, BRIDGES 

Town Maintenance 

General Highway Department Expenses 

Street lighting 

SANITATION 

Solid Waste Disposal 

HEALTH 

Health Department, Home Health 
Hospitals & Ambulances 

WELFARE 

General Assistance 

36 

9,500. 
233,456. 

1,390% 
8,300. 

46,680. 
11,000. 
26% 220 « 
35,300. 
2,618. 
5,000. 

307,162. 
56,475. 
1,750. 

380,839. 
10,677. 
18,375. 

368,004. 

16,483. 
.00 2556/2 

15,000. 

00 

00 

00 



CULTURE & RECREATION 

Library 
Parks & Recreation 

Conservation Commission 

Information Booth & Archives 

DEBT SERVICE 

Principal of long-term bonds & notes 
Interest Expense-long term bonds & notes 
Interest Expense-Tax anticipation notes 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Fire Department 

Highway Department 
Police Department 

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 

Fire Vehicles 

Landfill & Kezar Lake 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Municipal Sewer Department 
FICA, Retirement & Pension 

Insurance 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

Contributions 

37 

V20,295. 
25517 4. 
10,000. 
Wate 

EAs i 
104,666. 

1,000. 

34000.. 
68,500. 
45,200. 

30,000. 
335,000. 

312,803. 
74,300. 
T7462. 

3,158,644. 



Less Estimated Revenues and Credits 

TAXES 

Yield Taxes 

Interest & Penalties on Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 
Boat Tax 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES - STATE 

Shared Revenue Block Grant 
Highway Block Grant 
State Aid Water Pollution Projects 
Court fines 

INTERGOVERMENTAL REVENUES - FEDERAL 

Sewer Department 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 
Dog Licenses 

Business Licenses, Permits & Filing Fees 
Franchise Fee CATV 

Cemetery Trust Funds 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

Income from Departments 
Rental of Town Property 
Police Dispatch 

Health Officers’ Fees 
Alarm Contracts 
Recycling Income 
Refunds 

38 

JTL 
48,000. 
18,800. 

700. 

47,666. 
58,685. 

113,900. 
4,500. 

14,786. 

320,000. 
1,860. 

39,000. 
8,835 
5,000. 

28,500, 
11,900. 
22,000. 
1,000. 
3,000. 
6,500. 
1,600. 

00 
00 
00 
00 

00 
00 
00 
00 

00 

00 
00 
00 

-00 
00 

00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 



MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

Interest on Deposits 

Sale of Town Property 
Retirement Reimbursement 

Insurance Dividends & Claims 

Insurance Reimbursements 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Income from Water & Sewer Departments 

Income from Trust Funds 

Fund Balance 

TOTAL REVENUES AND CREDITS 

Total Town Appropriations + 
Total Town Revenues - 
Net Town Appropriations = 

Net School Tax Assessments + 
County Tax Assessment + 
TOTAL OF TOWN, SCHOOL AND COUNTY = 

DEDUCT Total Business Profits Tax Reimbursement 89,608. 
39,000. 
HBiN267 % 

De o4o0 oa. 

ADD War Service Credits + 

ADD Overlay + 
PROPERTY TAXES TO BE RAISED = 

i HAAS 3 05 
1,900. 

20 #292. 

1,525,047. 

3,158,644. 
1,525,047. 
1,633,597. 
Oe Oly oT 

789,361. 
5,340,685. 

Tax Rate approved by Dept. of Revenue Administration 
$12.00 per $1,000.00 Assessed 

Municipal 
County 
School 

TOTAL 

Proof of Tax Rate Computation 

Value 

ed 

Valuation of New London (1991) = $445,695, 322 
$445,695,322 divide by 1,000 x 12.00 

39 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 1991 

ASSETS 

Cash on Hand 1,346,203. 

Conservation Commission 16982022 

Prepaid Interest on Sewer Bond Lye oe 

ACCOUNTS DUE TOWN 

1991 Property taxes 426,904. 

Unredeemed Taxes 1567166. 

Accounts Receivable 1,974. 

Sewer Rents i aS BB. 

Capital Reserve Accounts 

Landfill Closure 441,811 

Keyser Lake 120,204 

Fire Truck 72.900 

LIABILITIES 

Unexpended Conservation Commission Funds 

School District Tax Payable 

Bills Outstanding 

Unexpended Balances of Special Appropriations 

Capital Reserve Funds 

Unreserved Fund Balance 

Uncollected Sewer Rents 

TOWN TREASURER‘S REPORT 

Regular Checking Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1991 1597" 5 

Amounts received from January 1, 1991 

to December 31, 1991 7,216,894. 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1991 

to December 31, 1991 7,476, 545% 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1991 1a O15 50 Coke 

40 

01 

58 

.50 

a7 

64 

20 

23 

.60 

80 

07 

1,380,138.09 

597,955.44 

734,624.47 

a,fi2ye.e.. 08 

18,202.58 

1,167,086.00 

14,854.95 
417,069.83 

734,624.47 

347,969.94 

12,910.23 

2,712,718.00 

8,814,471.42 

8,814,471.42 



Regular Sewer Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1991 

Amounts received from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 
to December 31, 1991 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1991 

Sewer Construction Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1991 

Amounts received from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1991 

Sewer Replacement & Improvements 

Cash on hand January i, 1991 

Amounts received from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1991 

Conservation Commission Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1991 

Amounts received from January 1, 

Including Town Appropriation 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 

to December 31, 1991 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1991 

41 

13.972. 

1991 

360,522. 

i391 

371,408. 

9,086. 

i931 

me ee en es ae eae ae oe ee 

199% 

Ses 

64,500. 

380,494. 

380,494. 

296-000: 

296,000. 

83,303 

83,303 

82,702 

82,702 

29 

2g 

11 

ae 

64 

.64 

98 

-98 
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COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES 

Fiscal Year Ending December 1991 

Title of Revenue 

Yield Taxes 

Boat Taxes 

Interest & Penalties on Taxes 

Land Use Change Taxes 

Shared Revenue Block Grant 

HIghway Block Grant 

State Aid Water Pollution Control 

Trust Funds 

Cemetary Trust Funds 

State, Court Fines 

Flood Aid Funds (Federal & State) 

Motor Vehicle Fees 

Dog Licenses 

Business Licenses, Permits & Filing Fees 

Franchise Fee 

Income From Departments 

Rent of Town Property 

Police Dispatch 

Health Officers Fees 

Alarm Contracts 

Recycling Income 

Interest on Deposits 

Sales of Town Property 

Insurance Dividends 

Insurance Claims 

Insurance Reimbursements 

Retirement Reimbursements 

Sewer Bond & Betterments 

Refunds 

Income From Sewer Department 

Surplus 

Heath Program Reimbursements 

TOTAL 

58,685. 
113, 900:. 

1,900. 

5,000. 
4,500. 

Un 

320,000. 

1,860. 

39,000. 

8,835. 

28,500. 

115 300% 
22,000. 
1,000. 

3,000. 

6,500. 

50,000. 

8,000. 

32,300. 

10,500. 

44,000. 

18,300. 

14,786. 

1,600. 
312,803. 

287 ,292. 

1,525,047. 

58,684. 
113,902. 

1,909. 

5,000. 

2,900. 
1 20a 

317,502. 

iy did 2 

40,317. 

8,835. 

34,870. 

12,023. 

20,7085 
1,005. 

2,940. 
7,091. 

74,754. 

8,568. 

34,300 

11,156. 

<9 Ge) 

16,724. 

24,011. 

3,282. 

1991 Estimate 1991 Received 

1,686,114. 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1991 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Town Officer’s Salaries 

Town Officer’s Expenses 

Election & Registration 

Town Hall & Other Buildings 

Property Appraisal 

Tax Map Revisions 

Planning Board 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Damages & Legal Expenses 

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 

Police Department 

Dispatch 
Fire Department 

Care of Trees 

Insurance 

Emergency Mangement 

HEALTH 
Health Department 

New London Hospital Association 

Ambulance Service 

Lake Sunapee Home Health Care 

Town Transfer Station & Recycling 

Sewer Maintenance (Salaries) 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Road Maintenance 

Block Grant 

General Expenses 
Sidewalks 

Street Lighting 

CULTURE & RECREATION 

Library (includes salaries) 

Parks & Beaches 

Conservation Commission 

History & Archives 

WELFARE 

Local Assistance 

Community Action 

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES 
Cemetery 

Information Booth 

45 

9,900. 

188,960. 

Peeve 

30 adi « 

4,103: 

199,915. 

Ue os 

51,462. 

8,000. 

265,784. 
Lysi7. 

9,896. 

87,412. 

6,444. 

314,159" 

6367755: 

244,252. 

Si /ROLO. 

2400175 

Op LLG. 

11,048. 

4a 

23 

zo 

93 

31 

61 

45 



UNCLASSIFIED 

Taxes Bought by Town 

Tax Refunds 

Retirement & FICA 

Payroll Deductions 

Dues for Disposal District 

Lake Sunapee Council 

DEBT SERVICE 
Interest on Long Term Notes 

Principal on Long Term Debt 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Police Cruiser 

35000 GVW Dump Truck 

Sander 

Flail Mower 

Fire Hose 

Recording System 

PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOV’T DIVISIONS 
County Taxes 

NL-Spgfd Water System Precinct 

New London Sewer Commission 

State of New Hampshire 

Kearsarge Regional School District 

Trustees of the Trust Fund 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

Encumbered 1990 

TOTAL PAYMENTS 
Cash on Hand, January 1, 1992 

46 

207 , 388. 

353 67.¢5 

Of 747-01 

2,094. 
149,732. 

2,618. 

176,658. 

789,361. 

169,250. 

302,951. 

4,155. 

2y 933.430. 

371,900. 

485 , 482. 

279,452. 

109,202. 

4,571,348. 

251,388. 

7,475,545. 
1,346,203. 

8,821,748. 

62 

26 

35 

40 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1991 

BY TAXATION: 

Prior Year Property Tax 

Interest 

Tax Sales Redeemed 

1991 Property Tax 

Interest 

Over Payments 

Current Use 

Yield Tax 

FROM STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

State Revenue Sharing Block Grant 

State Court Fines 

Sewer Bond 

Flood Aid (Federal & State) 

Highway Block Grant 

FROM LOCAL SOURCES, EXCEPT TAXES 
Dog Licenses 

Business Permits & Fees 

Rent of Town Property 

Sale/Lease of Town Property 

Interest on Deposits 

Income from Trusts 

Dispatch Department 

Refunds from Library (Payroll) 

Refunds from Sewer (Payroll) 

Miscellaneous Refunds & Gifts 

Recycling Income 

Miscellaneous Income - Departments 

Franchise Fees 

Health Officer’s Fees 

Registration of Boats 

Registration of Motor Vehicles 
Alarm Contracts 

Insurance Claims 

Insurance Dividends 

Insurance Reimbursements 

Retirement Reimbursements 

Health Program Reimbursements 

Cemetery Trust Funds 

Sewer Bond & Betterments 

Sale of Cemetery Plots 

_Payments Due State 

Sewer Rents 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 
Cash on Hand, January 1, 1991 

47 

447 ,660. 

53,923. 

140,941. 

5,049,430. 

oS a BY i 

137,274. 

2,900. 

113,902: 

1/07: 

58,684. 

3217-502), 

2,940. 

1562 

32,322. 

91,561. 

16,724. 

237s 

5,000. 

23,582. 

6,900. 

.50 4,157 

305,855. 09 

642,525.38 

3, 0915 2105.97 

314,467.79 

bess lee. UG 

$7,219,121.20 

1,602,627 .38 

$8 ,821,748.58 



DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES 

TOWN OFFICERS’ SALARIES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Total 

Balance 

Board of Selectman 

Town Treasurer 

Deputy Treasurer 

Sewer Commissioners 

Welfare Officer 

TOWN OFFICER’S EXPENSE 

Appropriation 

Paia: 

Board of Selectman 

Town 

Selectman’s Travel 

Salaries 

General Expenses 

Telephone 

Postage 

Dues 

Conferences 

NHMA Dues 

Registry of Deeds 

Town Report 

Printing 

Stationary 

Advertising 

Computer Expense 

Maintenance Equipment 

Trust Fund Account 

Gasoline/Diesel 

Subscriptions 

Town Auditor 

Extra Hire 

Heath & Fitness Program 

Treasurer’s Expense 

Clerk 

Salaries 

Conferences 

Supplies 

Stationary 

Tax Collector 

Salaries 

Conferences 

Registry of Deeds 

Supplies 

48 

32 
.34 

gL 

BX 7 
.81 
. 00 

. 00 

23 

.59 

256 

.00 

260 

.95 
209 

1g 

. 00 

.44 

.00 

.00 

.50 

. 88 

.95 

.49 

. 80 

.33 

.00 

.49 

eao 

.50 

29 

9,500.00 

9,500.00 

0.00 

23257 96.00 



Total 188,960.86 
Encumbered for unpaid obligations 10,090.05 

Unexpended Balance 3a, 700-09 

Transferred to Social Security & Retirement & 

Insurance, Police Dept & Dispatch Dept Sart Es at fe 

Unexpended Balance pag RPG 

ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS 

Appropriation 1550.00 

Paid: 

Supervisor’s Salary 278.30 

Moderator’s Salary 40.00 

Ballot Clerks 90.00 

Counters 65.00 

Supplies 89.73 

Ads 246.55 

Ballots/Printing 446.00 

Total L490 .06 

Unexpended Balance 294.42 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDING 

Appropriation 50,778.00 

Paid: 

Building Expenses 

Cleaning Services 9,050.00 

Electricity fay Ras beter 

Heating Fuels InG945 77 

Building Maintenance 2,606.34 

Water/Sewer 683.72 

Supplies 1,096.67 

Equipment 349.00 

Elkins P.O. Expenses 1,985.60 

Flags 190.00 

Hydrant Service Expense 8,250.00 

Town Clock Maintenance 75.00 

Town Hall 

Additional Renovations aR US RA A 

Total 30201500 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 6,733.48 

Unexpended Balance 5,728.84 

49 



RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY 

Appropriation 74,300. 

Paid: 

NH Employee Retirement 25,861.42 

NH Police Retirement 9,273.80 

Social Security Sago c0anu 

Total a, 471, 

Overdraft Lael 71 

Transferred from Town Officers Expence Lois 
Balance 0 

PLANNING BOARD 

Appropriation fiat dae: fe 2 

Paid: 

Printing 930.63 

Supplies 203.05 

Ads 346.00 

Registry of Deeds 453.87 

Secretarial 2,088.45 

Conferences 42.00 

Planner 17,385.00 

Total 21,449. 

Balance 2,476. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations L955 

Unexpended Balance yt ei | 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 

Appropriation 2,306: 

Paid: 

Ads 394.45 

Supplies 14.78 

Secretarial 844.08 

Total Viana 

Unexpended Balance 1,046. 

DAMAGES & LEGAL EXPENSES 

Appropriation 35,300 

Paid: 

Legal Expenses 44,863.17 

Damages 0.00 

Dogs 208.00 

Total 45-0773 

Overdraft Sr yh Ie 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 5,402. 

Transferred From Town Officers Expense Loe. wae 

Balance 0 

50 

00 

72 
aye: 
A 
. 00 

00 

00 
00 

. 00 

. 00 

00 

31 

69 

.00 

17 

17 

28 

45 
.00 



INSURANCE 

Appropriations 

Paid: 

Blue Cross 

Life/Disability 

Public Officals 

Police Liability 

Special Multi Peril 

Automobile 

Workmen’s Comp 

Bonds 

Unemployment 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

CEMETERIES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for Unpaid Obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

GENERAL HIGHWAY 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Telephone 
Electricity 

Heating Fuels 

Building Maintenance 

Supplies 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

51 

138,313. 

9,0175 

slo. 

15,706. 

“ay aby SB 

14,016. 

2/2,462. 

265 ,784. 

6,677. 

8,300 

LU Ota 

7,732 

2,944. 

1,363. 
1,580. 

00 

92 

08 

. 00 

.45 

70 

.00 

oo 

00 

yas 
24 

(ws 

47 



HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Total 

Balance 

Extra Hire 

Equipment Maintenance 

Equipment Hire 

Gravel 

Sand 

Salt 

Cold Patch 

Asphalt 

Tires 

Supplies 

Signs 

Street Paint 

Lubrication Supply 

Culverts 

Street Sweeping 

Guard Rails 

Radios 

Tools Maintenance 

Protective Clothing 

Calicum Chloride 

Paving 

116,688.12 

13,335.85 

4,967.50 

23,006.74 
5,694.42 
9,996.76 

23,022.06 
14490600 
1,657.46 
3,920.47 

1,134.26 

VA a ay foe 1 

1,514.27 

279.74 

1,647.23 
8,163.91 

3,529.92 
0.00 

881.75 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

RECYCLING & DISPOSAL FACILITIES 

Appropriation 
Paid: 

Personnel Services 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Transfer Haul Facility 

Transportation 

Maintenance Equipment 

Signs 

Supplies 

Utilities 
Recycling 

Supplies 

Expense 

Printing 

Bale Ties 

Recycling Storage 

52 

52,435.43 

6,047.18 

15,809.92 

3,055.65 

0.00 
911.36 

6,676.56 

370.03 
161.93 
110.20 

362.14 
1,473.86 

314,154.00 

285,454.49 

28,699.51 

Wealastu 

21,226.81 

133,434.00 



Gaylords 337.50 

Recycling Transportation Soa aL 

General 

Metal Disposal 0.00 

Hazardous Waste Day 0.00 

Monitoring Wells fone soa 73 

Total 117,947.60 

Balance 15,486.40 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 3,675.00 

Unexpended Balance Ba 611.40 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 197,085.00 

Salaries 136 (8141728 

Patrolman’s Overtime 10,683.03 

Holiday Pay 49197530 

Part Time Officers 3,748.91 

Uniforms 3,669.35 

Equipment TAS cow) 

Dues 295.00 

Radio Repair 3,31 G@896 

Supplies 2,611.65 

Telephone 6 232262 

Cruiser Maintenance Gr2G6302 

Training Expense 5705220 

Law Publications 1,978.49 

Computer Use Fee 3,003.20 

Service Contracts 2,807 .89 

Office Expense 248.27 

Special Equipment 1,968.00 

Special Duty 1) 7353.93 

Medical Expense 245 a0 

Public Education 595.15 

Chief’s Conference 1,000.00 

New Employee Expense 1577 ie 

Total 199,915.58 

Overdraft 2,830.58 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 900.00 

Transfered from Town Officials Expense 34 780258 

Balance 0.00 

53 



POLICE DISPATCH 

Appropriation 110,077.00 

Paid: 

Salaries 86,896.29 

Overtime Aga Le yi iat 

Part Time Workers 13,094.18 

Shift Differential 3,089.29 

Training 1,435.93 

Holiday Pay 1b 9i2.58 

‘Supplies 919.93 
Equipment 0.00 

Uniforms 690.05 

Total 110,274.99 

Overdraft 197.99 

Transfered from Town Officers Expense 197.99 

Balance 0.00 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 56,475.00 

Paid: 

Salaries 22,698.75 

Telephone 784.75 

Public Service 1,402.35 

Supplies/Tools 692.66 

New Equipment 2,680.00 

Equipment Maintenance 10,476.45 

Building Maintenance 3,002.73 

Sewer/Water 477 .70 

Dues 452.75 

Fuel 906.74 

Replacement Equipment 11,55. 68 

Protective Clothing 2,691.08 

Medical Expenses 160.00 

Radios oyorGeol 

Uniforms 966.07 

Training 999.92 

Total 51,462.54 

Balance §-01274¢6 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 374.56 

Unexpended Balance 4,637.90 

EMERGENCY MANGEMENT 

Appropriation 1,750.00 
Paid: 

Director’s Salary 300.00 

Equipment Maintenance 304.44 

New Equipment 600.00 

54 



Supplies/Expenses 

Radio Maintenance 

Generator Maintenance 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Equipment Maintenance 

Buildings/Beaches 

Supplies 

Telephone 

Ads 

Water/Plumbing/Electricit 

New Equipment 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid Obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Health Officer’s Salary 

Testing 

Expenses 

Total 
Unexpended Balance 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Police Cruiser 

35000 GVW Dump Truck 

Sander 

Flail Mower 

Fire hose 

Recording System 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

55 

Lo aden 
432. 

25,940. 

3, DOU. 

116,700. 

109,202. 
7,497. 

4,044. 

55 3,453 

20 
80 

00 

-O3 

.47 

.00 

.47 

00 

24 
.76 

00 

35 
65 
10 



PROPERTY APPRAISALS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

TAX MAPS 

Appropriation 

Paid. 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

STREET LIGHTING 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

LOCAL WELFARE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

HIGHWAY BLOCK GRANT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

4,103.84 

4,250.00 

17,986.19 

6,181.61 

6,444.49 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

CARE OF TREES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Balance 

8,000.00 

5,000 

4,103 

896. 

6,000. 

4,250. 

1, £005 

18,375 

17,988. 

386. 

15,000. 

6,181. 

8,818. 

58,685. 

8,000. 

. 00 

. 84 

16 

00 

00 

00 

.00 

1G 

81 

00 

61 
39 

00 

.49 

.28 

.23 

if) 

.00 

.00 



SULLIVAN COUNTY REGIONAL REFUSE DIPOSAL DISTRICT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 149,732.24 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

HISTORY & ARCHIVES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 399.67 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

BONDED DEBT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 176,658.80 

TOTAL 

Unexpended Balance 

INTEREST 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 102,793.46 

TOTAL 

Unexpended Balance 

1991 ENCUMBERED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses AAS leek Tabs Ure 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

57 

234,570. 

149 2732. 
tS 84 , 837 

750. 

176,659. 

176,658. 

.20 0 

105,666. 

102,793. 

2,872. 

561,965. 

291,388. 

310,576. 

309,009. 

1,566. 

00 

24 

00 

EO? 

«33 

.33 

.00 

00 

80 

00 

46 

54 

28 

72 

56 

64 

92 



APPROPRIATIONS PAID IN ENTIRETY TO ONE ENTITY 

Tracy Memorial Library 120,298.00 

Conservation Commission 10,000.00 

Chamber of Commerce/Information Booth 3,000.00 

New London Hospital 12,500.00 

New London Ambulance 13.1472. 00 

Lake Sunapee Home Health Care 9,896.85 

Community Action Program 1,937.00 

Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Council 2,618.00 

Capital Reserve Funds 365,000.00 

Total 938,421.85 
Encumbered for unpaid obligations 1,099.19 

Balance 939,521.00 

NON-APPROPRIATED PAYMENTS : 

Taxes Bought by Town 207 , 366.55 | 
Merrimack County Taxes 789,361.00 | 
Water System Precinct 169,250.00 : 
Tax Refunds 35,677.62 
Payments to State 4,155.50 : 
Trustees - Cemetery Plots 6,900.00 | 
Sewer Rents 302,951.90 

Total 1,515, 684.57 
Encumbered for unpaid obligations 2,903.19) 

Balance 1,518,587 .7¢ 

KEARSARGE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessment 

July 1 1990-June 30, 1991 (Balance due) 1,183,089.00 
Assessment 

July 1, 1991-June 30, 1992 2,917,727 .0G 

TOTAL 4,100,816.00 

Paid 

Treasurer Kearsarge Regional School 

Balance Due for year ending June 30, 1991 
2,933,730.00 

1,167,086.00 

TOTAL 4,100,816.00 

58 
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SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY 

DESCRIPTION 

Town Hall, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment 

Library, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment/Books 

Police Dept., Equipment 
Dispatch Service, Equipment 

Fire Dept., land & Buildings 
Equipment 

Highway Dept., Land & Buildings 

Equipment 

Recycling & Disposal, Land & Buildings 
Equipment 

Bucklin Beach, Land & Buildings 

Elkins Beach, Land & Buildings 
Beach Equipment 

Sewer Commission, Land/Build/Pump Stns. 

Colby Sanctuary, Conservation Land 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Phillips Memorial Preserve 

Stump Dump 

Land Little Sunapee Road 

Land, Otterville Road 

Island, Pleasant Lake 

Philbrick/Cricenti Bog 

Conservation Land/Lakeside Road 

Land, Pleasant Street 

Post Office & Bathhouse 

Land, Elkins Road 

Land/Building, Pleasant Lake Dam 

Tannery Pond, Elkins Road 

61 

MAP/LOT NO. 

85 - 14 

85 - 38 

84 - 52 

84 - 64 

84 - 21/95 - 20 

56 - l 4.8 Ac 

33 - ll -88 Ac 

77e=710 

OS =224 

t2a 1 33 Ac 

l6e= 2 «4.2 Ac 

16 - 1 AOL Ae 

29 - 4 70.9 Ac 

oe Pemy 6.7 Ac 

Sa ee 1.7 Ac 

42 - 19 31 Ac 

50 - 18 -50 Ac 

58 - 5A 36.16 Ac 

VP sce oil 5.6 Ac 

74 - 37 -60 Ac 

77 - 8 

77 - 10 stom) Fe 

TM ec: -74 Ac 

77 - 23B -42 Ac 

VALUE 

$783,900 
$54,800 

$369,600 
$150,000 

$39,582 
$29,000 

$385,900 
$225,427 

$361,200 
$201,275 
$304,800 
$122,000 

$292,800 

$393,400 
$5,480 

$1,438,000 

$162,900 

$48 , 200 

$13,500 

$304,800 

$67,500 

$43 , 600 

$35,400 

$37,100 

$187,800 

$197,400 

$37,600 

$393,400 

$160,100 

$224,200 

$41,000 



Scytheville Park Dam, Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park Ext., Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park 

Scythe Shop Pond, Elkins Rd 

Backland off Sth. Pleasant St. 

Little Common, Main Street 

Sargent Common, Main Street 

Cemetery Well, Elkins Road 

Elkins Cemetery Elkins road 

Land off Laurel Lane 

Conservation Land, County road 

Cemetery Land, Bog Road 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation Land, Mountain Rd. 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Land & Building, Mountain Rd. 

Sanitary Landfill, Mountain Rd. 

Mountain Road 

Cemetery, Old Main Street 

Shaker Pit, Mountain Rd. 

Conservation Land, Mountain Rd. 

Conservation Lane, Wilder Lane 

Cemetery, County R. 

Emergency Management Equipment 

Conservation Commission Equipment 

Tree Dept. Equipment 

TOTAL 

62 

77 

77 

77 

77 

83 

84 

85 

87 

88 

89 

93 

oe 

9¢ 

99 

100 

101 

101 

101 

101 

101 

101 

107 

112 

bis 

itz 

117 

- 5A 05 Ac 

- 5 -96 Ac 

- 5B -09 Ac 

- 5C -95 Ac 

=1/99 213. JAC 

ee ee ae 

UES) 23.0040 

- 5 03 Ac 

- 5 6.0 Ac 

- 1 30.6 Ac 

- 6 20.03 Ac 

=a avteBc 

IGS 14.0 Re 

- 17. 10.10 Ac 

fees tee KAT 

- 2 6.4 Ac 

- 3 13 0 nhc 

- 4 8.5 Ac 

- 6 2.0 Ac 

- 8 10,5 °Ac 

- 9 245 Ac 

- 4 4.2 Ac 

= lt O26) Ac 

= 2, Sia Sc 

= 0 91 3 .D0.Ac 

=2k 2.6 Ac 

$6,100 

$12,600 

$7,000 

$10,000 

$75,000 

$140,600 

$368 , 500 

$17,100 

$241,200 

$167,400 

$97 , 300 

$53,600 

$61,600 

$57,700 

$169,800 

$47,900 

$97,700 

$83,600 

$91,000 

$76,400 

$58 , 000 

$56,100 

$240,800 

$163,400 

$87,400 

$48, 100 

$2,285 

"$212 

$390 

$9,650,551 



REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK 

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1991 

ISSUE OF DOG LICENSES: 

2 Kennel Licenses $ 32.00 
443 Dog Licenses 1,837.60 
Dog Fines 285.00 
Payments due State on Dog Licenses Leen U 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER pipes y aay 

AUTO REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Auto Permits 316,230.00 
Title Fees 1,272.00 

Decal Fees 9,740.00 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 3273242.00 

BOAT REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Boat Permits 615.04 
Decal Fees 111.00 
Payments due State on Boat Reg. 1,134.00 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 1,860.04 

ALL OTHER FEES: 
131 Footpath Maps (0.50 each) 65.50 
11 Dredge and Fill Applications 2200 
58 Historical Sketches ($1 each) 58.00 
48 Town Histories ($10 each) 480.00 

Uniform Commercial Code Filings Pareto a pe 
Filing Fees 38.00 
Payments due State on Marr. Lic., Birth 

Cert., Death Cert., Marr. Cert. 2,799.00 

Non-sufficient Fund Check Charges 30.00 
Miscellaneous 32 3/9 

36 Marriage Licenses 245.00 
Certified Copies: 

177 Birth Certificates 599.00 
856 Death Certificates 2,710.00 
14 Marriage Certificates 48.00 
7 Proof of Residency 21.00 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 9,494.15 

TOTAL RECEIPTS: $340,973.29 
TOTAL PAID TO TREASURER: $340,973.29 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Town Clerk 
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1991 

— DR. — 

Uncollected Taxes — Beginning of Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Taxes Committed to Collector: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Prepayment on 2nd Billing 
Added Taxes: 

Property Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Overpayments: 

a/c Property Taxes 

a/c Sewer Rents 

Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

TOTAL DEBITS 

— CR. — 

Remitted to Treasurer During Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Abatements: 

Property Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Uncollected Taxes End of Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

TOTAL CREDITS 

64 

— Levies Of: — 

1991 1990 

$ $ 450,994.65 

00.00 

00.00 

13,583.02 

5,496,661.52 00.00 

28,520.88 00.00 

4,601.77 00.00 

155,665.96 147,785.40 

446.73 00.00 

37.20 00.00 

154.50 00.00 

1,814.28 20.35 

280.80 36.53 

6,454.39 30,796.82 

141.01 00.00 

122.47 00.00 

b+ 8 SZ tg See 
$5,694,995.03 $ 644,804.73 

$5,058,123.42 $ 449,600.89 

28,520.88 00.00 

4,601.77 00.00 

143,390.56 160,783.05 

6,454.39 30,796.82 

141.01 00.00 

122.47 00.00 

93.52 1,587.96 

13,485.21 1,414.11 

247.20 621.90 

426,904.37 00.00 

00.00 00.00 

00.00 00.00 

12,910.23 00.00 

$5,694,995.03 $ 644,804.73 



SUMMARY OF TAX LIEN ACCOUNTS 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1991 

— DR. — 
Tax Lien on Account of Levies of: 

1990 1989 1988 
Balance of Unredeemed Taxes- 

Beginning Fiscal Year* $ $ 68,086.18 $25,227.07 

Taxes Executed To Town During 
Fiscal Year** 207,388.55 00.00 00.00 

Subsequent Taxes Paid 00.00 00.00 00.00 
Interest Collected After 

Lien Execution: 3,692.86 9,812.18 8,115.52 
Redemption Costs 631.15 562.50 309.38 

TOTAL DEBITS S21171250 $ 78,460.86 $ 33,651.97 

— CR. — 

Remittances to Treasurer 

During Fiscal Year: 
Redemptions $ 70,538.58 $ 45,176.18 $ 25,227.07 
Interest After Lien 3,692.86 9,812.18 8,115.52 

Costs After Lien 631.15 562.50 309.38 
Abatements During Year 3593.33 00.00 00.00 
Deeded to Town During Year 00.00 00.00 00.00 
Unredeemed Taxes End of Year 133,256.64 22,910.00 00.00 

Unredeemed Subsequent Taxes 00.00 00.00 00.00 
Unremitted Cash 00.00 00.00 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS $211,712.56 $ 78,460.86 $ 33,651.97 

* These sums represent the total of Unredeemed Taxes, as of January 1, 1991, from Tax 
Liens held in Previous Fiscal Years. 

** Amount of Tax Lien held during current fiscal year, including total amount of taxes, 
interest and costs to date of lien. 
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SUMMARY OF SEWER RENTS 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1991 

LEVY OF 1990 — FIRST BILLING 

Balance Due Uncollected Taxes 

Sewer Rents Collected 

Interest Collected 

LEVY OF 1990 — SECOND BILLING 

— DR. — 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $147,785.40 

Interest Collected 510.08 

Overpayments 36.53 

TOTAL DEBITS 

— CR. — 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected $147,200.03 

Abatements 621.90 

Interest Collected 510.08 

Uncollected Rents 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS 

LEVY OF 1991 — FIRST BILLING 

— DR. — 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $155,665.96 

Added Sewer Rents 154.50 

Interest Collected 93.52 

Overpayments 280.80 

TOTAL DEBITS 

— CR. — 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected $142,943.83 

Abatements 247.20 

Interest Collected 93.52 

Uncollected Rents 12,910.23 

TOTAL CREDITS 

LEVY OF 1991 — SECOND BILLING 
PREPAYMENT COLLECTED AND 

REMITTED TO TREASURER $446.73 

66 

$ 13,583.02 
13,583.02 
1,077.88 

$148,332.01 

$148,332.01 

$156,194.78 

$156,194.78 

$ 446.73 



UNREDEEMED TAXES FROM TAX LIEN 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1991 

Levies of 
1990 1989 

Andrews, Robert C 
72/36 - 27 Lakeside Road Sid5o4h. 57 a$25°/7372 B81 

Annon, William S. & Robin A. 

51/22 - 30 Lake Shore Drive 2,749.76 

Asbury, James H. & Yvette 
64/1 - 3 Bartons Row 1,277.40 

Bencivenga, Anthony J., Jr. 
62/32 - 73 Bunker Road 1,010.09 

62/41 - 68 Bunker Road 44.29 
Carrington, Margaret E. 

46/9 - 59 Little Sunapee Road 1, 598627 1,665.07 
72/2 - 11 Newport Road 27h 17278 24162503 
72/3 - 13 Newport Road * 445.70 

Condict, Edgar R. & Judith 
96/7 - 91 Main Street 4,5296i10 3,664.45 

Cooper, Wade & Jody i. 
122/4 - 176 Route 11 920.58 

Corbett, Judith 
106/7 - 2 Beaver Point 17588::150 

Davis, Dana C. & Margaret 
75/4 - 6 Kearsarge Road 360.71 

Decker, Hal B. & Thomas H. dba 
Double Decker Construction 
41/1 - 292 Newport Road 1, 5413204 

Diamond, William R. & Hathorn, Cecile Y. 

84/71 - 2 Hayes Road 1,977.79 
Energy Watch Associates 

84/56 - 167 Main Street 2,767 .98 
Fischer, Hermann & Mary-Jo . 

122/8 - 5 Main Street Z,21J/ec8 
Friedman, J. Marshall 

73/39 - 223 Main Street 8393706 
Gilvar, Malcolm D. & Anita M. 

73/28 - 14 Pressey Court 2,780.59 
Gordon, Judith & Cushing, Philbrook 

74/16 - 10 Birch Lane 156797-80 1 ,#47.50 
Gott, ~L." Ross‘ Piteé?Susan: Rk. 

117/1 - 44 Tracy Road 13804. 65 
Granite Valley Associates 

74/41 - 12 Forest Edge Lane 604.04 
74/42 - 33 Birch Acres Road 604.04 

* Included with 72/2 beginning with 1990. 
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Gustitus, St..L.“& 0’Connell, 7D. Cs; "6 
Winkler, R. S. & Cadieux, V. 

300/217 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 217 
Hall, Todd S. 

94/1 - 59 Knights Hill Road 
Hansen, Elliot G. & Susan S. 

98/1 - 115 Route 11 
Hoeft, Glenn & Stephanie 

94/14 - 5 Woodland Trace 
Kraeger, Thomas G. & Joan M. 

57/1 - 17 Gay Farm Road 
Kunzig, Richard J. & Mary Lou 

51/21 - 28 Lake Shore Drive 
Laganas, Peter C. 

81/7 - 17 Farwell Lane 
81/2 - 18 Farwell Lane 
81/1 - 22 Farwell Lane 
81/8 - 23 Farwell Lane 

Lakeside Lodge, Inc. c/o Dana Herbert 
80/4 - 330 Route 103A 
80/10 - 325 Route 103A 
91/3 - 3 Herrick Cove Lane 
80/11 - 323 Route 103A 

Lavigne, Guy F 

73/18 - 200 Main Street 
Lewiston Enterprises 

300/204 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 204 
Lynch, WilbiameJ;, & Jill P. 

42/3 - 3 Goose Hole Road 
MacMichael, Douglas & Suzanne 

92/4B - 21 Columbus Avenue 
Martin, Melburn J. & Betty J. 

95/35 - 9 Balsam Acres 
Meding, Stephen Y & Rosemary 

129/1 - 182 King Hill Road 
Messer, Joseph E. 

139/74 - 5 Stonehouse Road 
129/11 - 170 King Hill Road 
129/11A - 172 King Hill Road 

Messer, Joseph E. & Messer, Peter 
129/12 - 3 Bog Road 

Monahan, Joanne H. 

500/34 - 111 Route 11, Unit 34 
Moses, Garrett & Judith K. 

450/68 - 50 Newport Road, Unit 68 
Moyer, Calvin L. & Urve V. 

50/15 - 74 Lake Shore Drive 
50/7 - 73 Lake Shore Drive 

68 

00 

- 16 

av, 

-69 

ol 

43 

-09 
228 
. 16 
156 

577.02 
560.89 
760.10 

1,602.23 

825.56 

671.94 

2,386.96 



New London Cleaners 
72/19 - 19 Newport Road 

0’Connell, Dennis & Winkler, Robert 
& Cadieux, Vincent 
300/213, 46 Newport Road, Unit 213 
300/215, 46 Newport Road, Unit 215 

Owner/Owners Unknown 

105/23 - O Messer Pond 

Palmer, Campbell & Judith 
77/15 - 4 Wilmot Center Road 

Palmer, Darrel & Lois W. 
84/11 - 133 Main Street 

Pease, Randall L. & Katherine T. 

39/4 - 80 Whitney Brook Road 
Pokravarian, Krikor & Vartouhi 

65/11 - 3 Lake Shore Drive 
Poole, Charles F. & Patricia M. 

77/22 - 33 Elkins Road 
Powers, Richard A., Jr. & 

Partricia Sawyer Powers 

78/24 - 2 Scythe Shop Road 
78/18 - 3 Scythe Shop Road 

Richardson, Douglas & Joyce 
105/21 - 84 Forest Acres Road 

Romanoff, David B. & Marion 

73/61 - 20 Everett Park 
106/5 - 6 Beaver Point 
106/6 - 4 Beaver Point 

Saxby, Daniel E. 
65/25 - 4 Sparrow Hawk Road 

Squatrito, Dominic J., Driscoll, John 

& Nancy 

75/8 - 19 Hall Farm Road 
Winkler, Robert S. & Cadieux, V. 

300/219 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 219 

TOTAL UNREDEEMED TAXES 
FROM TAX LIENS 

13,828. 

3453 
382. 

34. 

152595 

pe 

4,072. 

LOL ie 

Pes ee 

538. 
1,0B D6 

LAE 

BL aoe 
tar haley 
1,004. 

977; 

704. 

iW de FP 

21 

05 

3,480.89 

re 

1,284.52 

3331. 82 

$129,025.74 $22,910.00 

I hereby certify that the above list showing name and amount 
due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1991, 
on account of levies of 1989 and 1990, is correct to the best 
of my knowledge and belief. 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Tax Collector 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

ON FINANCIAL PRESENTATION 

To the Members of the Board of Selectmen 

Town of New London 

New London, New Hampshire 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the 

combining and individual fund financial statements of the Town of New London as of and for 

the year ended December 31, 1990, as listed in the table of contents. These financial 

statements are the responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 

presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As described in Note 1B, the general purpose financial statements referred to above do not 

include the General Fixed Asset Account Group, which should be included to conform with 

generally accepted accounting principles. The amount that should be recorded in the General 

Fixed Asset Account Group is not known. 

In our opinion, except that omission of the General Fixed Asset Account Group résults in 

an incomplete presentation, as explained in the above paragraph, the general purpose financial 

statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 

the Town of New London as of December 31, 1990, and the results of its operations (and cash 

flows of nonexpendable trust funds) for the year then ended in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining and individual fund 

financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of each of the individual funds of the Town as of December 31, 1990, and the results 

of operations of such funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles. 

PLODZIK AND SANDERSON 
Professional Association 

193 North Main Street 

Concord, N.H. 03301 

Telephone: 603-225-6996 

May 3, 1991 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON DISPATCH CENTER 

Activity in the New London Dispatch Center continues to grow. 

Over the last five years incoming phone calls have increased 
over 76%. Although 1991 has brought some changes in personnel 

to the dispatch center, there are many employees still with the 

department who have experienced this growth first hand. 

The New London Dispatch Center remains a close knit group of 

individuals, dedicated to serving the area police departments, 

fire departments, ambulance and rescue squads, other municipal 

departments as well as it's community, the residents of 

New London. Our aids to the public have increased steadily over 

the years, as the public grows more aware of our accessibility. 

The purchase of a new tape recording system for the department 

has proven it's worth numerous times this past year-.as we are 

now able to retain tape recorded incidents over a long period 

of time. Many departments have taken advantage of the system by 

using a tape to critique a specific call, or to answer questions 

that may arise after a certain incident. The dispatchers are 

also able to easily replay a phone call on the equipment should 

the need arise to do so. 

The town had purchased a fascimile machine last year which is 

located in the dispatch center, where it is easily accessable 

twenty four hours a day by other town departments. It has also 

proven invaluable. 

Below are some statistics showing the New London Dispatch activity 

for 1991. You will notice some new headings that have been added 

to encompass activities which may have been referred to as 

miscellaneous in the past years. 

1990 1991 

Telephone Calls Received 36,393 41,826 
Burning Permits Issued / Bin be 204 
Ambulance Calls 414 390 
Fire Calls 75 73 
Aids to the Public 490 571 

Assist Other Departments S20 406 
Animals Lost or Stray 105 100 

Alarm Problems 590 

Road Complaints a 

Lost & Found 69 
House Checks Info Taken Ph ie 

Property Received 53 
Wires Down Complaints 17 

Miscellaneous 306 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr. 

Lisa Cahill 

New London Dispatch Center 

75 



Te: New Londen Chamber of Commerce and Tawn 

cf New Lendan 

From: Infermaticon Services Directors 

Subject: Annual Report far 1971 

The New Lendan Area Chamber «ef Commerce 

Infermation Services performed essentially 

the same services te the Chamber as in 

previeus years which included: management 

of the information beeth, providing 

telephone information service continually 

throughout the year and reservation and 

ticket services fer the Chamber and far 

area non-profit events.» respectively. 

The attached twa sheets summarize the 

numerical aspects of services previded in 

i991. Generally visits ta the information 

booth in 1991 averaged very clasely ta the 

past twa years but tetal visits in 1991 

were greater due toa the longer season which 
iS a function of the opening date which has 

been on the last Saturday of June. Teatal 

telephone calls for infermation increased 

Trom sof ANY Av7O CO Gay iff s 27 Pu aero 

mailed responses increased from 161 tea 238 

net including mailings to tour cperatars 

generated by mailing lists supplied by the 

New Hampshire Office of Vacation Travel. 

Ameng the mast commen telepheone requests 

for anformation are those fer places ta 

stays places tc eat and for cottage rental 

information which receive Realtor 

references. Requests for "relaecatian 

packages” are still among the mcre 

frequently received inquiries. Mast 

oo a 

Town Fer All Seasons. We receive a wide 
variety of requests for informations some 
of which require a bit of research oar 

sleuthing to answer. (One of the mast 

difficult was tracking down the name and 

cwner of a silver recevery firm on Main 

Street in New Lendan.) We still receive one 

or two calls per year asking for the ferry 

schedule to Long Island. Informational 

requests about surreunding towns are alse 

received. 

Visiters to the Infermaticon Booth most 

frequently are seeking directians or seek 
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information on events cccurring in the 

area. Many visitors caeme inte the Baath 

and browse, picking up brochures and asking 

questions as they cccur. Rainy days 

generate many visits and calls requesting 

infermatiaon an what te de with children cn 

a rainy day. Many foreign visitars from 

the Gerden Research Conferences stap in. at 

the Infermation Booth for infermation about 

the area. 

AS we expressed last years a cost/benefit 

analysis of the New Landen Area Chamber «af 

Commerce Information Services would be very 

difficult te generate on a Statistical 
basis. However, the cantinuing pesitive 

feedback ef appreciation for the services 

rendered makes us feel certain that the 

services contribute substantially ta the 

economy and spirit of the Town of New 

London and the surreaunding area. 

pectf SS a ea 

8. Garrtm 
Donald F. Bent 

Nancy HB. Bent 
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New London Area Chamber of Commerce Inforaation Services 

Statistics for 199! 

Inforeation Booth: 

1991 1990 1989 

Total nuaber of days Information Booth cpen- 94 82 = «80 

Total number individual visitors to booth 3469 3571 3513 

Total nuaber of visiting units {groups etc.)2529 2240 2344 

Average number of persons per day....ecseee 43.7 43.6 44.0 

Average number of visiting groups per day...J0 efea etad 

Busiest. day vececee eae verccetityes vee me dye’ 8/3 7/28 8/5 

Visitors came from 44 states (including DC, PR and VI) and 30 

foreign countries, including 60 Canadians. 

738 visits were from New Haapshire of which an estigated one 

third provided services to New London residents. 

eeeekawe es aes eee ee eee 

From 24 hour inforaation service {to date, hoae)......087 

Frog information booth, when open..csscccscccevencesce 280 

Total calls providing information...csccscesssevsenese 949 (Of 

these at least one fourth were froma New London residents) 

Over 200 additional telephone calis provided service to the 
Chaaber of Cosaerce for reservations to Chamber functions and 

to local organizations regarding tickets etc. 

Nailed Information: 

Mailed responses to telephone catls received. .seseceerse +106 

Mailed responses to letters received. ..sssescrsseneressvehde 

Total gailed responses (letters, brochures, etc)...s..0.Cdd 

Brochures sent to tour operators....sscsccssevsevcsceses 280 

we32res «22 see kewee= See 

Footpaths gaps i? SOFSOT TT, csi titsscdavsiecetodere. geet 

Mirror To America ibook) ) $10 OOle  ceaccdeettevsel near cat 

Historical Pamphiets {9 $1.00) ..ccccsecccscsserssessecvesede 

Tickets Sold: 
Rotary sponsored Circus 
K.A.T. Company Play and Cabaret 

Rotary Barbecue 

Lions Breakfast for Hospital Day 
Chicken Barbecue for Hospital Day 
Hospital Day Tags 

Unitarian Universalist Dinner 

Bandstand Committee Raffle 
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New London Information Booth 

Place of Origin of Visitors - Three Year Suaeary 

Rawk State 1971 1990 = «1987 Average. 
i NH 747 669 581 66 
2 NA 535 559 Sti 535 
3 CT 200 165 226 = 197 
i NY 195 148 22h = «196 
5 NJ 116 97 114 109 
6 FL 85 57 57 bb 
7 PA b8 40 53 
g VT 4 47 48 453 
9 cA 55 42 - 48.5 
10 RI 36 43 20033 
i ND 35 2g ~ 31.5 
12 oH 34 13 - 23.5 
13 vA 31 24 - 27.5 
14 IL 1 if - 14,5 
15 i 17 14 - 16.5 

NC-16  ME-$5  HI-13  GA-If AZ-10 DC-10 UT-8 WA-8 
SC-8 DE-B =sTN-6)—sCsIN-5—sWI-5 ss CO-5—CLA-4—sIN-4-O-4 
Ta-3*KS-3 9 KY-3 AK-2eONS-2" oe NN-2 NB-2)GR-2 @cWW-2 
AL-1 HI-i =o YD-1,—sVE-2)— PR-1)—sOAT-O NV-0)=—ND-0)~—s OOK -0 
SD-0 WY-0 = AR-0 
(44 states plus Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico) 

Countries 
Canada-60 (GE-13, BC-2, Ont-19, NS-2, AL-3,not designated-2t) 

England-2¢ 

Bermany-i2 

France-9 

Japan, Netherlands, Australia- 3 

Switzerland, Brazil, Austria, Ireland, Nexicc, Bereuda- 3 

Scotland, Belgiua, Italy- 2 

Denmark, Sweden, Israel, Bulgaria, Argentina, South Africa, 
Finland, Peru, Yugoslavia, Thailand, Egypt, Guam, India, 

Chile- 1. (30 countries with 5 Canadian provinces 

represented) 
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THE AUSBON SARGENT LAND PRESERVATION TRUST (ASLPT) 

1991 provided ASLPT the opportunity to work with the Town 

and other organizations to help protect the rural character 
of New London. Putting all the pieces together to protect a 
property takes a great deal of time, in many cases, a year or 

more. 

By working cooperatively with the New London Conservation 

Commission (NLCC), ASLPT was able to permanently protect 53 
acres of Spring Ledge Farm through the state-funded Land 

Conservation Investment Program (LCIP). Project components 
included permanent protection of the abutting land of James 
Cleveland and William Kidder, 16 acres, the Murray and Rachel 
Sargent conservation easement, the ASLPT Main Street property 

and a contribution from the NLCC. 

ASLPT joined forces with the NLCC, Knights Hill Nature Park 
and New London Outing Club to purchase 56 acres of open-space 
land on Knights Hill Road. The project is identified as the 

C.O.R.E. (Conservation, Open-Space, Recreation, Environment) 
Land Plan. The C.O.R.E. property along with adjacent 

protected properties, provides a 192 acre park for the Town. 

June 1ith was proclaimed "Ausbon Sargent Day". The country 
picnic with continuous’entertainment was sponsored by ASLPT, 

the Bandstand Committee and the Town. The celebration began 
with the Town receiving the TREE CITY USA award for the fifth 
consecutive year. Over 450 people enjoyed this all-community 
event in honor of the man who gave New London our three acre 
town common. 

Another cooperative effort involving ASLPT is the Greenway 

Coalition. The ambitious, long-term plan is to create a 
"forever green" circle of protected lands and a trail network 
around Lake Sunapee, connecting Sunapee, Kearsarge, and 
Ragged mountains. 

New London properties permanently protected in 1991 with 
conservation easements include lands owned by: Mrs. Stephen 

Phillips (3.5, 61.4 & 43.6 acres), New England Forestry 
Foundation (130 acres), "Kentlands" family (1.4 acres) and 

the Denny Beach Realty Trust (4.45 acres). ASLPT also 
protected properties in Sutton and Springfield. 

ASLPT has been successful in protecting New London's 
landscape and quality of life because of the widespread 
community support. We thank all the people who have given 
generously to the land trust. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Charles V. Sebring 

ASLPT Chairman 
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JanuaryolJe. 1a | 

To: Citizens of New London 

From: Donald F. Bent; Ph.D.; Health Officer 

Subject: Health Officer’s Report for 19971 

The part-time duties of Health Officer continued in 1991 much 

as in previous years with the environmental health aspects of 

the position taking most of the time and effort expended. 

Duties included inspection of child care facilities; 

following up on dog-bite reports to be sure that all dogs 

were rabies immunized or confined to preclude rabies 

infection; investigation of complaints; observation and 

recording of all test pit soil data for septic system plan 

reviews consulting with residents on septic system and 

drinking water problems; attending appropriate training 

sessions and health officer meetings and reading appropriate 

public health literature. 

During 1991 a total of 55 septic system plans were reviewed. 

Of these 23 were for new construction 13 for replacement 

systems one for a development and 14 were re-submissions for 

various reasons. This compares with 81 plans reviewed in i990 

and 68 in 1989. In 1991, 40 test pit sites were visited which 

compares with a five year average of 55.6 sites visited per 

year. These figures reflect the continuing depression in new 

construction starts in New London. Of the 40 sites in 1991, 

20 were for new construction and 19 for replacement while 

only one was for a long term development project. It should 

be noted that regulations pertaining to septic system 

construction and the classification of soil types has become 

increasingly complex over the last few years. 

I continue to be asked questions about the quality of the 

water supplied by the New London-Springfield Water Precinct. 

The dark color of the water is due to tannins (as in tea) 

which are released into the water from leaves which fall into 

Morgan Pond, into the reservoir and into the swamp through 

which the water passes going from the pond to the reservoir. 

The tannins, of themselves, are not of any health 

Significance. However, before entering the distribution 

system, the water is chlorinated which gives rise to chemical 

reactions leading to the production of trichloromethane 

(chloroform) along with other related organics in the treated 

water. The amount of chloroform present in the water is 

considered acceptable for a community of less than 10,000 

population. However, if New London had a population of 

greater than 10,000 the water would be considered unsafe. 

The standards are set with a consideration for the total risk 

involved, not just the risk to each individual. This is one 

of the important public health reasons that we should be 

supporting and urging officials of the Water Precinct to push 
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ahead with the mandated changes in the water system, i.e. 

either installation of a complete treatment system or 

development of groundwater sources (wells). One of the most 

Promising areas being considered for a well field is close to 

Little Lake Sunapee where underground water from the Lake 

would provide constant recharge of the wells. This use would 

not impinge on use of the Lake for recreational purposes. 

However, there is a group, whose agenda is curtailing growth 

by limiting water supply, who have spread false information 

on such a proposed use. There are both public health and 

regulatory mandates for serious upgrading of our public water 

supply. Opposing such improvements should not be used as a 

method of controlling town growth nor should specious 

arguments be used to legitimize and mask the real reason for 

opposition to measures which must be taken to provide the 

town with a pure, clear and healthful public water supply. 

ectfully submitted, 

Lege Bed oN 
Donald F. 
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NEW LONDON CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

In 1991 the New London Conservation Commission was sorry 
to see Sparky (Vernon H.) Adams and his wife Peg move to 
Hanover. Sparky has done so much for the town in his years 
on the commission and during his years as chairman. We will 
miss the Adams here in New London and wish them all the best 
for the future. 

1991 was a very busy and productive year for the New 
London Conservation Commission. The LCIP Project, protecting 
Springledge Farm, was completed and with it 16 acres of land 
behind the elementary school was also protected. Our thanks 
to the Cloughs, the Kidders, the Clevelands and the Sargents 
for their help on this project. 

Thanks to help from the Spurwink School and the New 
Hampshire Conservation Corps, we were able to fix up the old 
trail behind the Middle School and start on a new trail out 
behind Springledge Farm. We have a lot of work to go, but we 
are off to a great start. 

The Conservation Commission continues to be involved in 
the Planning Board process, with a member of the Conservation 
Commission sitting as a non-voting member of the Planning 
Board. The Simone Subdivision was approved this year, which 
involves an easement protecting the Low Plain Natural area. 
We look forward to the signing of that easement in 1992. 

We were pleased to be a part of the CORE Project, a 
combined effort of the Ausbon Sargent Land Preservation 
Trust, Knight's Hill Nature Park, The New London Conservation 
Commission and the New London Outing Club, to buy a 56 acre 
parcel of land on Knight's Hill that abuts Knight's Hill 
Park. A portion of this land will be added to Knight's Hill 
Park, allowing for some exciting trails and a beautiful piece 
of protected land. 

As usual, we had a good turn out for both our winter 
walks and our Spring walks. With the help of some great 
volunteers, these hikes continue to be both fun and 
informative. 

Our extensive easement monitoring program is getting off 
the ground. Many thanks to Steve Root who donated flying 
time so we could monitor our biggest tracts of land from the 
air. Monitoring our easements is probably one of our most 
important tasks for the future. 

Our thanks to the ASLPT and Debbie Stanley for all the 
help she has given us through out the year. The cooperation 
that exists between the two organizations is vital to our 
accomplishments. 

The New London Conservation Commission meets the 3rd 
Wednesday of the month in the Town Hall at 9:15 am. We would 
love to see you there. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sue Ellen Andrews 

Chairman 

83 



UPPER VALLEY-LAKE SUNAPEE COUNCIL 

1991 Report to Member Communities 

Who We Are 

There are nine Regional Planning Commissions in New Hampshire and 12 in Vermont. 

Like the others, the Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council is a private, non-profit corporation 

enabled by state legislation. Our organization consists of the following people: 

Board of Directors: Each member town is entitled to at least two members on the Board of 

Directors. This Board is the Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council, and approves the annual 

work program and budget. 

Executive Committee: Most of the authority for overseeing day-to-day operations of UVLSC 
has been delegated to this Committee, made up of members of the Board of Directors. The 

Executive Committee meets monthly. 

Staff: There are seven full-time and three part-time staff members. The full-time staff include 

four planners, two community development specialists, and a secretary/receptionist. The part- 
time staff includes a bookkeeper, map/graphics person, and another planner. 

Where The Money Goes 

The following chart shows where our funds come from and where the money goes. Most 

of the money comes from five major sources: dues, federal community development funds 

("CDBG"), the states of New Hampshire and Vermont, local technical assistance via contracts 

with member communities, and transportation planning. Overall, your dues support just over 

one-fifth of our operation. For each dollar of dues, we obtain nearly four dollars of additional 

funding which we use for services to the region. 

Where the money goes is simple: people. We invest most of the money in our staff, buying 

brains, education, and experience. The rest pays for an office, telephones, small computers, 

and mapping equipment — the basics necessary for the people to do the job. 

What We Do 

Overall, our duties fall into two categories: 

¢ Provide services to member towns 

e Address regional issues. 

Services to Towns 

¢ Questions: We spend a lot of time on the telephone, at meetings, and in our office 

answering questions about planning issues, based on our cumulative experience and 

expertise. 

e Answers: We provide detailed answers to detailed questions. Examples include: reviewing 

an ordinance, providing a linkage to a state or federal program, reviewing a proposed 

development project, explaining how a certain aspect of planning usually works, 

investigating what is appropriate in a given situation, exploring alternative solutions for a 

particular problem. 

¢ Information: In addition to staff expertise, we maintain a library of pertinent planning 

information. We are a US Census data affiliate. 

¢ In-Depth Support: We do transportation planning, master plans, ordinances, natural 

resource planning, capital improvement programs, impact fee studies, opinion surveys, 

impact studies for large projects, and other special studies of many sorts. A number of 

towns also take advantage of our circuit rider planning program. Usually, we must charge 
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in addition to dues for support in depth, to meet our expenses and break even. This type of 

support is available only to member communities. We do not do any work for private 

companies or individuals. These services are available at far less cost than comparable 

expertise from a private consulting firm. 

Regional Issues 

We also provide a forum for regional issues. Currently we are working regionally on 

transportation planning, community development, economic development, solid waste, 

hazardous waste, and studies related to Lake Sunapee and the Connecticut River. We are 

almost always able to support these efforts with state funds and/or special grants. Some of 

the state funding does vary depending on how much local support we have via dues. 

Additional Areas of Special Expertise 
Transportation Planning — Regional transportation planning is at the top of the list of 

regional concerns and priorities. We are working with member towns, the New Hampshire 

Department of Transportation, and the Vermont Agency of Transportation to assure that 

local and regional concerns are heard and addressed. 

Community Development — UVLSC administers Community Development Block Grant 

programs for member communities in New Hampshire. We also prepare grant applications 

to obtain funding under this program. 

GIS — Geographic Information Systems — We work with a number of member towns 

to provide maps and analyses for Master Plans, utilities, and special land evaluation 

studies. 

Environmental Planning — Includes solid waste and water quality planning. 

Land Preservation — Support and cooperation with area land preservation efforts. 
Provided consultation and help to over two-thirds of member communities. (Which two- 

thirds this is varies — not all communities request help every year.) 

Met repeatedly with state officials and agency representatives to influence policy and help 

keep the region an active participant in many ongoing programs. This included activity 

with transportation, solid waste, economic development, and environmental regulatory 

agencies in both New Hampshire and Vermont. 

Maintained a library of regional data, and answered numerous requests for information, 

including results of the 1990 US Census. 

Used the Geographical Information System (GIS) to perform mapping and analyses for a 

number of member towns. We now have several years of solid GIS experience and have 

worked on a wide variety of projects. 

Completed support for formation of the Greater Upper Valley Solid Waste Management 

District, for Vermont member towns, in cooperation with the Two Rivers Ottauquechee 

Regional Commission. The district now has its own staff and budget. 

Assisted the Upper Valley Solid Waster District (on the New Hampshire side) in 

completing an update of the District Solid Waste Plan. Provided general staff support for 

the District. 

Continued to make available the services of a recycling coordinator to New Hampshire 

towns. Assisted a number of towns with the most recent round of grant applications for 

recycling projects. 

Continued td administer the Upper Valley Household Hazardous Waste Collection 

program. 

Worked in cooperation with the Sullivan County Economic Development Commission. 

Testified in behalf of Impact Fee legislation in New Hampshire. A three-year effort 

culminated in successful passage of legislation. 
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¢ Sponsored local sessions of the NH Municipal Law Lecture series. 

¢ Administered several Community Development Block Grants. These grants have brought 

several million dollars worth of rehabilitation and municipal improvement funds into the 
region during the past few years. 

e Reactivated the Regional Transportation Coordinating Committee at the request of the 

New Hampshire Department of Transportation. 

¢ Provided technical assistance to Advance Transit. 

¢ Completed a study of public transportation for social service agencies in nearby towns in 

Vermont. 

¢ Worked on our Regional Plan, as required by law. 

¢ Complied with applicable Vermont Act 200 requirements at the local, regional, and state 

level, including participation in the Council of Regional Commissions. 

¢ Participated in the Vermont Act 250 environmental review process for a number of 

regionally significant projects. 

¢ Sponsored local planning board training sessions in both New Hampshire and Vermont. 

¢ Began working with the communities around Lake Sunapee to develop a watershed 

management study. 

¢ Worked closely with the Upper Valley Land Trust, society for the Protection of New 

Hampshire Forests, and the Trust for New Hampshire Lands to protect open space and 

conserve important parcels of land. 

¢ Continued to participate in and work with the Connecticut River Valley Resource 
Commission. This commission allows New Hampshire towns in the Connecticut River 

Valley to join together in addressing issues such as growth, development, and preservation 

of the natural environment. We actively participated in the River Nomination process 

sponsored by the Commission. 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council also provides specific services to communities 

on a contract basis. During 1991, as requested by member communities, the Council:" 

* conducted impact studies regarding proposed development, 

* provided assistance with Master Plans, 

¢ worked on amendments/updates to local ordinances and regulations, 

¢ drafted new ordinances, 

¢ supplied regularly scheduled "circuit rider" planning services, and 

¢ provided general mapping, drafting, and other technical assistance. 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council looks forward to serving your community during 

the coming year. Please feel free to contact us for more information about specific activities in 

your community, or whenever we can be of assistance. 
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REPORT OF THE PLANNING BOARD 

The New London Planning Board held twenty regular 
meetings during 1991. The Board also held four work 
sessions, conducted five public hearings and had one 

joint meeting with the Zoning Board of Adjustment. 
As a result of the regularly scheduled meetings, 

the Board approved the following applications: 

One major subdivision and cluster development. 
One major subdivision and planned unit development. 
One major subdivision. 
Seven site plans. 
Fourteen annexations. 
Five home occupations. 

Approval was also granted to the Kearsarge Telephone 
Company for removal of trees along the scenic road of 
Columbus Avenue. 

After several work sessions and two public hearings, 
amendments to the New London Zoning Ordinance were 
approved by the Board and presented to the Voters at 
the Town Meeting. ; 

Public hearings were also conducted concerning changes 
to the Land Subdivision Control R@égulations and were 
adopted by the Board. 

The Capital Improvements Program was reviewed by 
the Board along with representatives from the Board of 
Selectmen and the Budget Committee and updated for the 
period of 1992 through 2001. 

The Board would like to thank the citizens of the 
Town of New London who have attended meetings during 
the past year and have offered input and expertise to 
the Board. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Laurie DiClerico 

Chairman 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

In 1987, the fire department submitted a capital equipment 

replacement schedule (see Exhibit |) that called for the replacement of 

major pieces of apparatus at evenly spaced intervals in an effort to 

smooth out the impact on the tax rate and take the surprise out of 

equipment acquisition. In addition, the capital reserve needed to fund 

these acquisitions was adjusted by the Budget Committee and the 
Board of Selectmen to fund all but the initial purchase. This plan 

became part of the Town of New London's Capital Improvements Plan 

(CIP) in 1988, as adopted by the New London Planning Board. 

The plan calls for the acquisition of a combination ladder/ 

pumper in 1992. The proposed ladder/pumper (see Exhibit 2) will 

combine the functions of two pieces of apparatus, replacing our 24 

vear old ladder truck (88-L1) and our small stand-by pumper (88- 
M2). Although the acquisition cost of the proposed ladder/pumper is 

$320,000, it is substantially less expensive to own and operate over its 

25 year estimated life, than either the equipment it is replacing, or 

anv other replacement alternatives that are available to us. We will 

end up with the same pumping and water carrying capacity that we 

have today, and nearly the same ladder capacity, in one vehicle 

instead of two. In fact, there could be as much as $100,000 in savings 

over the life of the proposed vehicle, when compared to purchasing 

another used ladder truck. This savings could be enough to pay for 

one of the smaller fire trucks scheduled to be replaced in the future. 

By decreasing the number of fire trucks from 5 to 4, we gain 

badly needed space in an overcrowded fire station (we currently have 

5 trucks in a 4-bay station, leaving no room for meetings and little 
room for training and working on equipment). Nearly 12 years ago 

plans for enlarging the fire station were proposed, but not warmly 

received by either the Selectmen or the Budget Committee. Indeed, a 

larger fire station would be of little use in putting out fires, assuming 

that our minimum housing needs are alreadv met. In fact, acquisition 

of the proposed ladder/pumper will preclude any fire station 

expansion for the foreseeable future. In addition, insurance expenses 

and labor costs will be reduced, fuel consumption will be lower and 

incidental cleaning and maintenance costs will! be less. 
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On the surface, a proposal to spend over $300,000.00 for a fire 
truck for a rural fire department seems extravagant. But when you 

carefully consider all the facts and options, and their long term 

consequences, what seems on the surface to be the most expensive is, 

in fact, the least expensive in the long run. 

There has been much controversy over whether or not this is a 

good year to make this acquisition. There is never a good year to 

spend large sums of the taxpayers money. This year. however, bids 

for the landfill closure are less than half of what has been anticipated, 

and our solid waste disposal costs will have increased less than half of 
what was planned. In addition, nearly 2/3 of the money for this 

acquisition is currently available. between the capital reserve fund 

($172.000) and the trade-in value of the two trucks being retired 

($30,000). Also, because of age and extensive corrosion the existing 

ladder truck simply will not remain safely operable beyond the fall of 
1992 without incurring a substantial amount of repair costs (none of 

which could be recouped in sale or trade in). We suggest that this is a 

very good year to make a sensible long term investment in the Town 
of New London and to save as much money as possible in the 
operation of the New London Fire Department. 

Respectfully Sub mitted, 

Peter S. Stanley 

Fire Chief 
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Fire Calls 199] 

Structure Fires 

Chimney Fires 
Vehicle Fires 

Extrications 

Brush Fires 

Illegal Burn 

Kitchen Fires 

Bomb Threat 
Furnace Malfunction 

Report of Smoke 

Alarm Response 

False Alarms 
Rescue 

Electrical Wires Down 

Hazardous Material Cleanup 

Mutual Aid - Structure 

Mutual Aid - Other 

Hospital Drills 

Disaster Drill 

Other 

TOTAL 

92 

—- 
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REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN 

AND STATE FOREST RANGER 

1991 was a very dry and busy year for the New Hampshire Forest Fire Service as well as 
local fire departments due to our increase in the number of fires. Our three major causes of 
fires in 1991 were non-permit, children and smoking materials. 450 wildland fires in New 

Hampshire bumed approximately 150 acres for an average fire size of one-third acre. 

Primarily, the local fire department is responsible for extinguishing these fires. Keeping 

the average fire size this small is a tribute to early detection by citizens, our fire tower lookout 
system and the quick response of our trained local fire departments. 

In every municipality, there is a Forest Fire Warden and several Deputy Wardens that are 

responsible for directing suppression action on wildland fires, working with other fire 

department members under the direction of the N.H. Forest Fire Service to make sure that all 

fire department members are properly trained and equipped for suppressing wildland fires. 

Forest Fire Wardens and Deputy Wardens receive specialized training each year, presented by 
the N.H. Forest Fire Service, to keep their skill level and knowledge of forest fire laws up to 

date. 

The local Warden and selected Deputy Wardens are also responsible for issuing burning 

permits for any open burning that is to be done in their community. In New Hampshire, any 

open burning, except when the ground is completely covered with snow, requires a written 

fire permit prior to lighting the fire. Before doing any open burning, it is recommended that 
you contact your local fire department to see if a permit is required and to save your 

community the cost of sending fire equipment on a false alarm. Any person violating the 

permit law (RSA 224:27) shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 

Please help your local Warden and fire department by requesting a fire permit before 

kindling a fire, be understanding if they tell you it is not a safe day to burn and help keep New 

Hampshire green! Thank you for being fire safe. 

ROBERT D. NELSON 
Chief, Forest Protection 

BRYAN C. NOWELL 

Local Forest Ranger 

PETER S. STANLEY — 

Municipal Forest Fire Warden 
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1991 REPORT OF THE ROAD AGENT 

The year 1991 was one that saw many changes in 
the Highway Department. I was appointed Acting 
Road Agent in February and Road Agent in 
September. As the Road Agent, | am responsible 
for several different divisions within the Town. 
Every division has different needs, wants and staff. 
The current staff in all divisions are very dedicated 
employees, and without them my job would be much 
more difficult. In an effort to be more cost 
effective, we will continue to implement ideas and 
changes that will allow us to provide the best 
possible services to the Town. 

| would like to thank the Board of Selectmen and 
Citizens of New London for the opportunity to 
serve the Town in an official capacity. | also wish 
to thank everyone for their help and assistance 
during the year. A special thanks to the Ladies of 
the Town Office Building. 

We welcome any questions, comments or concerns 
regarding the functions of the department, and 
welcome you to stop by to observe. 

CEMETERY DIVISION 

The Cemetery Division continued daily maintenance 
of the three Town cemeteries in conjunction with 
Town beaches and parks. 

A program initiated to locate and identify veterans’ 
graves continued, with many stones being installed 
during the year. The program will continue in 
1992. 

In the upper section of Elkins Cemetery, stumps and 
brush have been removed to the fence near Route 
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11. This area was loamed and seeded, and we hope 
to plant several scrubs along the fence to maintain 
a neat appearance in this new section. 

HIGHWAY DIVISION 

The Highway Department was busy during 1991. 
During the winter and spring months winter 
maintenance and brush removal was done. We also 
began some of the necessary inside repairs to our 
buildings. In late spring we finished the repair and 
site work at the Elkins Dam. The State inspection 
was passed with flying colors. 

The Department spent many hours maintaining the 
ditches of paved roads this year. Many of the 
gravel roads received a top coarse of crushed gravel. 
We plan to gravel more next year. 

The work of ditching, culvert repair, and rock 
removal began in preparation for paving of County 
Road, Knights Hill Road and Pleasant Street. Once 
this was completed the roads were paved and new 
gravel shoulders were placed where necessary. 

Rocks were removed from Bog, Tracy, Page Roads, 
Soo-Nipi Park, Camp Sunapee, Burnt Hill, Jobs 
Seamans, and Shaker Street. We replaced and 
repaired many culverts in Town. The biggest were 
two pipe arches on Stoney Brook Road. These 
arches replaced four small pipes. Hopefully, this 
will stop the road flooding and slow the beavers 
down. 

With the Tree Wardens assistance, our tree take 
down program continued in 1991. Trees on Seamans 
Road, County Road, Knights Hill Road and Old 
Main Street were taken down. This program will 
continue for the removal of dead and diseased trees 
on Town property or in Town right-of-ways. 
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RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL DIVISION 

In 1991 recycling exceeded the 1990 tonnage 
amounts recycled. The Recycling Program continues 
to grow and change. We continue to recycle a 
premium product that even in the existing markets, 
we are able to dispose of for some revenue. This 
program continues to be successful because you, the 
citizens support it with enthusiasm and commitment. 

This year at the Metal and Brush disposal site, we 
established a reusable section for people to deposit 
items that were still good and useable. This 
rogram was wo successful and we hope to add to 

it in the future. Also, at the Metal and Brush site, 
we dug up some of the composted leaves that had 
been left in past years. The Garden Club was able 
to use this material in the spring Paning of the 
Town flowers. As a result a Leaf Compost was 
established this fall. The leaf pile will be 
monitored for temperature and moisture content 
during the winter. It is expected that this summer 
there will be some excellent compost material 
available for the Garden Club and New London 
Citizens. Additionally, we stored some ditching 
material that will be mixed with the compost to 
produce loam for park and road bank work. 

In closing, | would like to thank my staff, whose 
dedication has allowed us to move efficiently. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Richard E. Lee 
Road Agent 
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NH/VT SOLID WASTE PROJECT 

1991 ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITIES 

The waste-to-energy plant and the ash landfill contracted or operated by the New 

Hampshire/Vermont solid Waste Project for processing and final disposal of solid waste 

generated within Project towns performed their function successfully again this past year. 

Several issues, however, have consumed a considerable amount of time and been points of — 
concern at times throughout the year. Among these have been the continuing shortage of — 

district waste, the contract negotiation talks with Wheelabrator Claremont L.P., and the 

ongoing litigation between the Project and Kimball Chase, Pike Industries, and Caswell, 

Eichler and Hill. 

The Project guaranteed to Wheelabrator Claremont L.P. 47,500 tons of solid waste in 

1991. This is the minimum amount allowed under the present contract. We will deliver to the 

Wheelabrator facility just over 40,000 tons in 1991. The prime causes of this shortfall have 

been the deepening recession, increased commercial and residential recycling, and diversion 

of district trash to less expensive disposal sites. 

In April the Project and Wheelabrator, by mutual consent, decided to sit down and talk 
| ee ae 

about specific changes in the existing contract. These talks have continued throughout the © 

year. The major issues covered by these negotiations were the maximum and minimum levels 

of the guaranteed annual tonnage, recycling credits and ash disposal. The negotiating © 

committee and Wheelabrator now have principles of agreements of these issues that will be — 

addressed by the Districts and Joint Committee early in 1992. The decision whether to alter 

the contract or not will come as a result of this examination. 

The litigation between the Project and Kimball Chase, Pike Industries, and Caswell, © 
Eichler and Hill is scheduled to go to trial on March 2, 1992. This case has been very'complex — 

and has lasted much longer than anticipated. 

The planning and design of the second stage of the ash landfill is virtually complete. Final — 

plans have been submitted to the N.H. Department of Environmental Services. During the 

design process it was determined that a Wetlands permit would be required from both the — 

Army Corps of Engineers and the N.H. Wetlands Board. The Corps of Engineers permit has 

been issued and the N.H. permit is expected in January. Construction on the second stage is 

expected to begin in April of 1992. 

During 1991, the operations of New Hampshire and Vermont municipal recycling 

facilities and Project operations have expanded. In Springfield and Windsor, Vermont, totally 

new drop-off facilities were brought on-line. Springfield built a pole barn and Windsor bought 

metal roll off containers. Cavendish and Ludlow closed the landfilling sections of their — 

transfer station facilities and expanded and redesigned other areas. Weathersfield built a new 

recycling storage facility as well as a waste oil tank facility. Rockingham and Westminster 

have continued required testing prior to building their drop-off/processing center at the old 

Rockingham Town Dump. It should be built in early 1992. 

In New Hampshire the major processing facilities of Claremont, Meredith and Sunapee 

have all expanded. Claremont has two vertical balers, and both Meredith and Sunapee built © 

new storage buildings. The Town of Plainfield is studying whether to continue their curbside © 

contract for trash and recyclables or establish a user fee based transfer/recycling facility. 

During the Spring and Fall, Project programs included coordinating four tire pick ups for 
seven Project towns. Staff also helped to facilitate town marketing of used corrugated 
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cardboard and magazines into local paper mills. Third, the Project coordinated Christmas tree 

mulchings in five Vermont sites. Lastly, the Project's Household Battery Program shipped 26- 
55 gallon drums of dry cell batteries collected both from municipal and retail drop-offs. 

In terms of 1991 Grants, New Hampshire municipalities received metals recycling 
collection containers. In Vermont, the Project assisted municipal facility expansions and the 

Harlow Farm Composting Grant. The latter is a unique grant for a private farm combining its 

own agricultural wastes, other food processing business wastes, and leaf and yard wastes from 

neighboring municipalities. 

Solid Waste Planning has continued in the Project with several tasks. The first task was the 

Vermont required metals separation analysis. The three options analyzed were source 

separation at residences and work places, front-end and back-end separation at the waste-to- 

energy facility. This study was completed in December 1991. Second, committees were 

formed in order to give input into the District and Project as a whole. A Project MRF/Depot 

committee was formed. A new Vermont Recycling Planning Committee was formed. A New 

Hampshire Goals Committee was formed. These committees should complete their work in 

early 1992 so that a Vermont District plan for all waste and for all towns will be completed by 

Summer of 1992. 

In conclusion, other events should be noted. In November 1991, BFI closed its landfill in 

Rockingham, VT. By establishing a new transfer station, non-combustible bypass waste is 

still able to be managed through BFI for disposal in Chicopee, MA. With Act 78's required 

closing of all other Vermont lined landfills by July 1992, the Project will be looking at all 
options for non-combustible waste. Besides BFI, the landfills Waste USA, Sanco Consumat, 

and Windham Solid Waste District have been contacted. These options will be investigated in 

1992. 
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NEW LONDON GARDEN CLUB 1991 TOWN REPORT 

The New London Garden Club was founded with the purpose 
to encourage and aid in civic beautification and to 
protect and perpetuate horticulture and wildlife; to 
promote and encourage a knowledgge and love of gardening 
and horticulture and to interest all ages to work with 
nature and conservation. 

The New London Garden Club presents each year to the 
University of New Hampshire a scholarship to the 
department of plant science and one to the Thompson 
School of Applied Science. 

Our Civic Beautification Committee plants and maintains 

17 areas in New London. We also make 35 wreaths at 
Christmas for public buildings, schools, churches, the 
library, hospital, town garage and transfer station. 

Our yearly beautification contest, with prizes given in 
commercial and residential categories, has stimulated an 
enormous interest in making Main Street a fantastic 
display of flowers and color during our summer season. 

The Garden Club has a yearly budget for books and 

magazines that are donated to Tracy Memorial Library. We 
also help with landscaping and floral displays. 

At New London Hospital we care for patients, flowers and 
plants; help with the yearly birthday party at Extended 
Care, donate several large plants to Extended Care’s 
Renovation and have a flower booth at Hospital Day in 
August, all proceeds going to New London Hospital. We 
also make Christmas decorations for Extended Care 
patients and other shut-ins. 

All this costs a large sum of money. We have our yearly 
Antique Show the 4th Saturday in July on the Village 

Green with 50 dealers displaying their wares. This is 
the New London Garden Club’s only money making project 
besides our nominal dues to fund all our activities... As 
far as we can remember, it has always been a fine, sunny, 
warm day. We pray alot! 

100 



There are 125 hard working, active members in the club. 

We meet on the second Tuesday of each month. Guests are 
welcome to come hear our fantastic speakers at all 
meetings except the annual meeting in January and board 
luncheon in February. 

The Club is a member of the Monadnock District, New 

England Region, New Hampshire Federation of Garden Clubs, 
The National Council of State Garden Clubs, The Royal 
Horticulture Society, England and the Arnold Arboretum. 

Respectfully Submitted 
Mary Ann Rayno 

President, 1991 

101 



HISTORY AND ARCHIVES COMMITTEE 

Townspeople remembered their archives in 
1991 with ‘donations of old newspapers, deeds and 
old photographs. Surveyor maps of Chester 
Melendy were donated by his daughter, Barbara 
Parker, and a copy of a 1909 plot map of an area 
on Pleasant Lake was given by Terrance Dancy. 
These are all much appreciated. 

There were requests (in person and via 
mail) for archival information, genealogical 
\research and old photographs of various 
functions and items (a few appeared in The 
Highland Journal). There was one inquiry on the 
Stinson graveyard. Some research was done on 

town veterans at the State Archives in Concord. 
The graves of veterans are eligible, with proper 
information, for government stone markers. Fred 
Welch has been working on this project. Hope 
Howard has provided photographs of these stones 
in the West Part cemetery. 

The Claude Goings violin and copies of his 
Civil War letters were used by Bud Lauridsen in 
a lecture as were photographs of the moving of 
the Scytheville house. The lecture of this 
reconstruction was recorded and the video is in 
the archives. 

This is the second year that I have been 
copying New London vital records at the State 
Vital Records in Concord. This will give 
additional information to that which is found in 
the town report. 

Two framed pictures of the Sargent-Spiller 
house were cleaned of mildew. 

After negotiating with the State Grange, a 
portrait of Anthony Colby, which hung for many 
years in the Grange Hall, is now in the 
possession of the town. It is presently being 
refurbished by Nicholas Isaak. 

Prints and negatives have been made rs 
fifty lantern slides of Tracy Farm. 

After negotiating with the State Hh ober 
District 2 chief, the state cut trees and brush 
which exposed the stone dam at Harvey’s Mill 
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Site. The area was cleaned up by members of the 
State Shock program. Photographs document the 
before, during and after scenes. 

The House Project was faithfully attended 
Monday evenings by five people. Progress is 
slow when so few are involved. If you might be 
interested in helping, please let me know 
maybe another time would suit you better. 

Both Barbara Stearns and I attended a two 
day workshop on oral history in Newport. In 

August, I was at a two day genealogical 
conference in Andover, MA which was presented by 
the New England Historic Genealogical Society 
and in November, I was in Burlington, Vt. for 
the Fall Meeting of The New England Archivists. 

A number of "Mirror To America" books and 
"Bicentennial booklets" were supplied to the 
Information Booth during the season. These may 
also be purchased at the Town Hall. In199la 
very favorable book review of "Mirror To 
America" was published in a publication with 
nationwide coverage. 

To all those who have volunteered time and 
energy to the archives, many, many thanks. 

Respectively submitted, 

Margaret Moreland 

Town Archivist 
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RECREATION COMMISSION | 

The Recreation Commission oversees the operations and the 

waterfront programs at the Elkins Beach on Pleasant Lake and 

Bucklin Beach on Little Lake Sunapee. 

The 1991 season saw particularly well run waterfronts under 

the leadership of Nancy Brook our beach director. Nancy oversaw 

the staffing of the beaches with six full time instructor/guards 
and three part time guards for a period of twelve weeks. Along 
with numerous duties she held mandatory training drills for all 
employees twice weekly and taught swimming lessons with the 
other instructors to a total of 115 children during two three 

week sessions. 

The beaches were guarded weekends only beginning with 

Memorial Day and opened full time once schools closed in mid- 
June. Guards were on duty 9AM to 4 PM seven days a week. 
Lessons were conducted Monday through Thursday. 

We have repaired or replaced guard stands, floats, picnic 

tables, and signage as needed. All safety equipment has been 

updated. 

We are truly appreciative of the fine job Nancy Brook has done 
in keeping our waterfronts safe, well run and fun places to be: 

during the summer. We are pleased that Nancy and many of our 
guards and instructors will be returning for the 1992 season. 

One issue that will be considered for this year is the 
decreasing numbers of children taking lessons over the past 
couple of years. We understand the conflicts of so many varied 
programs being offered to the young people in our community. We 
will be looking into the feasibility of holding afternoon lessons. 
As always your continued support, comments and suggestions are 
always welcome. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Sherida K. Ensign - Chairman 

Steven Hadley 

Laurel Bride 
Sarah Neri 

Mark Cummings 
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1991 NEW LONDON SEWER COMMISSION REPORT 

1991 was an active year for the Sewer Department. In June, after 
seventeen years of dedicated service, John Bickford retired. He 
not only was a long term employee but a very loyal and dependable 
individual who gave his services both willingly and generously. 

The Sunapee Treatment Plant has completed their two year up- 
grading project. This included some metering devices for their 
flow. Towards the end of 1991 Sunapee informed the Commission 
that the State of New Hampshire had reclassified their plant from 
a minor treatment plant to a major. This will call for an increase 
in the amount of testing of their effluent. 

With the New London to Sunapee sewer system now being eleven years 
old, this year extensive rehabilitation was done to the pumping 
equipment, electrical switching and emergency generators. Also, 
improvements were carried out to improve the design and operation 
of the Georges Mills Pump Station. 

We are continuinc to work cooperatively with the Sunapee Water/ 
Wastewater Commission. This year saw the beginning of joint 
monthly meetings. New London's commissioners meet members with 
a subcommittee of three representing the Sunapee Commission. We 
feel this is creating better communication with each other for 
the sharing of both individual and joint problems of the system. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann S. Beardsley 
John A. Cummings 
Thomas A. Miller 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON BANDSTAND COMMITTEE REPORT 

This past year was once again a special one for the Bandstand Committee. 1991 saw the 

continued expansion of the summer concert series on Sargent Common, with one concert 
being added. Attendance was at an all time high and the weather proved cooperative for all 

six presentations in the series. 

The summer began early for the Mary Haddad Memorial Bandstand with the inaugural 

Ausbon Sargent Day celebration in June on what would have been this venerable gentleman's 

100th birthday. The committee formed by the Ausbon Sargent Land Trust, the New London 

Historical Society and the Bandstand Committee utilized the structure as the focal point for a 

community picnic with continuous local entertainment and the acceptance of the Tree City 

USA award for the tenth consecutive year. The event was such a success that there is a good 

likelihood that it will be repeated in 1992. 

This past year saw a change in the way the summer series was funded with the 

introduction of a business underwriters program. Ten local firms participated by underwriting 

the expenses of a half concert each; thus we no longer "passed the hat" at the individual 

concerts, although donations from individuals are still most welcome. 

This was the year that we were able to establish the beginnings of an endowment trust 

fund to insure future generations the pleasure afforded by concerts on Sargent Common. 

While this fund has a long ways to go yet, it represents the Committee's commitment to 

quality programming now and in the future. 

Through the generosity of New London Hardware a summer raffle was held with all 

proceeds going towards this endowment fund. The Bandstand Committee sponsored a post- 

summer event at the Town Hall which also raised monies for this fund. In December, local 

artist Margaret Thornton donated a limited edition of note cards featuring her pen and ink 

sketch of the Haddad Bandstand. These were offered for sale through local retail outlets and 

quickly sold out. The proceeds from these note cards were also applied to the fund. 

This has been an exciting month for us, beginning with the beautiful full-color photograph 

of the Bandstand decorated for the holiday season that graced the cover of the December 
holiday issue of New Hampshire Profiles magazine. This was closely followed by the New 

Hampshire chapter of the American Institute of Architects' unanimous selection of the 

Haddad Bandstand for its Design Award for Excellence. We congratulate the local design 

firm of Sheerr and McCrystal on the receipt of this honor. 

Over the course of the year it has become apparent that the Haddad Bandstand has become 

a source of pride for the New London community as evidenced by the attractive landscaping 

done by members of the Garden Club's Civic Beautification Project and the annual holiday 

decorations provided by the New London Area Chamber of Commerce. We also note the 

absence of litter left behind by the many who attend concerts, or simply use the structure as a 

spot to relax and enjoy life in our Town. 

Program plans for the summer of 1992 are already underway, with an exciting slate of 

concerts contracted for. Several groups not previously heard on Sargent Common will be a 

part of this season and once again an additional presentation will be added. The Committee 

would be unable to continue this growth without the loyal support from the citizens and 

friends of the Town and the enthusiastic response from the audience. For this we are most 
grateful. 

Finally, I wish to welcome new committee members Laura MacKenna, April Whittaker 
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and Selectman representative Peter Bianchi. I also wish to thank the full committee for all its 

work both in the planning and the actual presentation of the concert series. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVE MENDELSON 
Chair 
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Lake Sunapee 
Home Care 
and Hospice 

Lake Sunapee Lake-Sun ee Requow) 
Community Visine Assodthion/ 

Health Services 

270 County Road NewLondon (603) 526-4077 
76 South Main Newport (603) 863-4088 

P.O. Box 2209 New London, New Hampshire 03257-2209 

1991 Report of Visits Provided in New London 

visits 

Skilled Nursing 2030 
Rehabilitation Therapies 1248 
Medical Social Work 16 
Home Health Aide 4376 

Certified Nursing Assistants 2166 
Companion 329 
Homemaker and Respite Care 855 

Child Health Clinic 34 
Parent/Child Program 114 
Social Service 2 

Hospice Volunteer 126 
Bereavement Follow-up fb Ge | 

Blood Pressure Screening 35 
Flu Shots 247 
Foot Care 60 

Thank you for your continued support of our 
agency and its services. Your town 
representatives on the Board of Trustees are Neil 
Atkins and Bryan Jones. Trustees of our other 
boards who also live in your town are Kendall 
Bennett, Nancy Doolittle, Sonja Jacobson, and 
Mary Teach. 
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NEW LONDON CEMETERY COMMISSIONERS 

There were 38 interments in the three New London Cemeteries 
this year; 23 in Old Main Street Cemetery, 8 in Elkins 
Cemetery and 7 in West Part Cemetery. We sold 60 graves 
in the three cemeteries. 

We plan to line out new graves in Old Main Street Cemetery 
and Elkins Cemetery in 1992. We hope to have the fence 
repaired in Old Main Street Cemetery and perhaps start 
repairing old and broken monuments in the cemeteries. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Marion C. Hafner 

Charles M. Hafner 

Walton W. Chadwick 
Cemetery Commissioners 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Updating the emergency lighting continued in 1991 with another 
phase being worked on. 

New London was fortunate to sustain no major damage during 

1991's Hurricane Bob. 

As always, your questions, concerns, suggestions or participation 

in the Emergency Management Program are encouraged. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr. 

Director 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

This past year the New London Police Department welcomed new police 
officer Edward Kinzer to it's force. Mr. Kinzer replaced Officer 

Jordan who accepted employment with another local police department. 

Juné of 1991 brought our first D.A.R.E. (Drug and Alcohol Resistance 

Education) Graduation. As had been expected, the D.A.R.E. Program, 

organized here in New London by Sergeant David Seastrand, has been a 

huge success and we have recieved nothing but positive feedback from 

parents, students and the Kearsarge Regional School System Faculty. 

Sergeant Seastrand aiso organized the first annual D.A.R.E. Golf 

Tournament which took place at the Country Club of New Hampshire. The 

golf tournament was held to raise money to help support:the D.A.R.E. 

program for New London. As well as being a great success, a good time 

was had by all who attended. 

In closing I wish to thank the community for their continued support 

and cooperation throughout 1991. 

Below are comparison figures for activity for the New London Police 

Department.for 1990 and 1991, 

Criminal Activities 

1990 1991 

Assaults 5 2 

Burglaries 16 20 

Criminal Mischief 36 29 
Thefts a2 39 
Miscellaneous yee 89 
Total Arrests 141 119 

Total Lock-ups 101 at 

Motor Vehicle Activity 

Summonses 892 583 
Warnings 1,588 1,702 

Accidents Reports 127 132 

Total Injuries Resulting from Accidents 19 16 

Fatalities 0 0 
Accidents, non reportable 72 

D.W.I. Arrests 55 26 
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Calls for Service to the New London Police Department 

Responses to Burglar Alarms 

Responses to Fire Calls 

Money Escorts 

Missing Persons 

Requests for House Checks 

Domestic Complaints 

Complaints on Vehicles 

Suspicious Persons 

Aids to Ambulance Crew 

Suspicious Vehicles 

Animal Complaints 

Traffic Assists 

Relays 

Motor Vehicle Lock-outs 

Noise Complaints 

Lost & Found 

Property Checks 

Complaints on Road Hazards 

Harrassing Phone Call Complaints 

Assist Other Departments 

1990 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Stuart F. Sidmore, 

Chief of Police 

New London Police Department 
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Kearsarge’s New London Graduates 

The following members from Kearsarge Regional High 
School of the class of 1991 are listed in our records as 

residents of the town of New London: 

Seana Beliveau Sara Holliday 
Kate Buckley Anne Hoyt 
Danielle Carlucci Carolyn Jordan 
Donald Clark | William Kidder 
Marc Clement Heather Koop 
Sean Cushing Jennifer Landrigan 
Alexei Di Orio Amy Messer 
Kate Durocher Kathleen Murphy 
Edwin Edmunds Robyn Pettersen 
Carlton Fitzgerald Robert Sweet 
Erika Hart Jessica Teach 

Lee Whittaker 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Sue Dougdale 
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REPORT OF TREE WARDEN 

The year 1991 was the fifth consecutive year that the Town 
of New London received the Tree City, USA award for tree 
maintenance and planting program. On Ausbon Sargent Day a 
large Sugar Maple (Acer saccharum) was planted on the 
common as well as a Red Oak (Quercus borealis (ruba)) 
planted near the information booth to commemorate the 
event. 

The Town spent $4459.70 planting additional new trees and 
shrubs including several Flowering Crabapples near the 
transfer station and six Rhododendron in West Part 
Cemetery. 

The Town also spent $3295.00 pruning, fertilizing and 
cabling trees in both commons and along Main Street from 
Pleasant Street east to Seamans Road. The balance of 
$245.30 was used in conjunction with the Road Agent’s 
funds for removal of a large Maple in West Part Cemetery. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Robert Fraley 
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TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
1991 ANNUAL REPORT 

Our "certainty" is a reality: the addition and 
renovation of Tracy Memorial Library, completed in March 
of 1991, has made us one of the most attractive and 

efficient libraries in New England. Not only are we 
able to provide the usual library services in a more 
effective manner in surroundings most pleasing to the 
eye, but we are now capable of offering space that 
returns the Library to the original idea of a community 
building first conceived by Jane Tracy when she bought 
the building for the Town of New London over seventy 
years ago. 

Our new meeting room has been used by 22 different 
groups for a total of 138 times since we opened it to 
the public in March. In addition, of course, many 
children's programs have taken place here, including a 
full house for a wonderful puppet show at Christmas 
time; and the Friends of Tracy Library presented a 
stunning four-lecture series on China. Our calendar is 
nearly full for 1992! 

The staff and volunteers report that it is a great 
pleasure to work under such ideal circumstances, and we 
are pleased that the Library is being used by so many. 
Our circulation increased from 65,772 in 1990 to 72,447 
in 1991. The Library registered 584 new borrowers, 
bringing the total registration to 4479. In addition, 
the Library issued 190 temporary cards to short-term 

borrowers, such as summer visitors and Colby-Sawyer 
students. New acquisitions numbered 1320 for books and 
115 for non-print items such as audio-books, compact 

discs and videocassettes. 

Our debt is large to all who have been generous in 
their support. 

Respectfully submitted, 

George S. Doolittle, Chairman 
Linda Miller, Co-Chairman 
Susan Irwin 

Janice Kidder 
Ann Linehan 

Nancy Nichols 
Robert Wallace 

Board of Trustees 
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TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

Annual Report - 1991 

Cash on Hand, January 1, 1991 

Income: 

Town Appropriation $120,298.00 

Trust Funds Weg boa 

Fines 2,269.05 
Lost/Damaged Materials 245.43 
Gifts and Memorials 13,950.30 
Non-Resident Fees 2948515 

Copier 1,185.60 

Interest PLZ2Z24033 

Sale of Old Furnishings 3,325.00 

Total Income 

Expenditures: 

Personnel 112,995.96 

Books and Related Materials Lovell. OF 
Supplies 5,589.74 
Maintenance 18,110.95 

Audit 1,050.00 
Public Relations 913.94 

Travel and Dues 403.43 

Furnishings and Equipment 15,646.56 

Total Expenses 

Cash on Hand December 31, 1991 

Report of Improvement Fund 

Balance of Fund, January i, 1991 
Balance of Fund, December 31, 1991 

Other Memorial and Gift Funds 

Balance of Funds, January 1, 1991 

Balance of Funds, December 31, 1991 
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$ 23,209.35 

168,181.03 

17,1 2.15069 

$ 14,268.73 

$ 44,838.00 
$ 54,313.12 

$ 29,985.78 
$ 30,087.44 



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
New London, New Hampshire 03257 

REPORT OF DECISIONS 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

1991 

JANUARY 23 

ST. ANDREW'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as 

provided in ARTICLE XV (10) of the Zoning Ordinance, to 
BUILD AN ADDITION TO THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, on property 

located on GOULD ROAD. (Map 84, Lot 5) GRANTED 

JANUARY 23 

NEW LONDON MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, by T & M Associates, 
for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as provided in ARTICLE XX, SECTION 
E, under WETLANDS CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT, to PROVIDE 
PARKING AND MANEUVERING AREA FOR THE MEDICAL CENTER ADDITION 
On land designated as wet land, on property located on 
COUNTY ROAD (Map 59, Lot 4). GRANTED 

JANUARY 23 

NEW LONDON MEDICAL CENTER ASSOCIATION, by T & M Associates, 
for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as provided in ARTICLE XX, SECTION 

E, under WETLANDS CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT, to CONSTRUCT 
AN ACCESS ROADWAY FOR THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL AND THE NEW 
LONDON MEDICAL CENTER PARKING AREAS, on land designated as 
wet land, on property located on COUNTY ROAD (Map 72, 

Lot 33-2). GRANTED 

JANUARY 23, 

LARRY DUFAULT for AN APPEAL FROM AN ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER in 

relation to ARTICLE II, SECTION 6 of the Zoning Ordinance 
regarding a decision of the New London Planning Board on 
August 7, 1990 regarding the parking situation for the 
Grange Hall property, located on MAIN STREET. (Map 85, 

Lot 6) DENIED 
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FEBRUARY 13 

SUSAN R. SCHWEIZER for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE 
II, SECTION 8(a) of the Zoning Ordinance to construct a 
new septic system and leach bed that would have 35% of its 
area less than 75 feet from the high water mark of Lake 

Sunapee. Septic tank would be 53 feet from the high water 

mark of the lake, on property located on LITTLE SUNAPEE 

ROAD (Map 32, Lot 3A). GRANTED 

MARCH 20 

RAYMOND & CHRISTINE SIMONE to a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as 

provided in ARTICLE XX, SECTION E of the Zoning Ordinance 
for approval of wet land crossings in WETLANDS CONSERVATION 
OVERLAY DISTRICT, by ROADS AND DRIVEWAYS TO SERVE PROPOSED 

LOTS IN SUBDIVISION, on property located BETWEEN ROUTE 
11 and SHAKER ROAD (Map 88, Lot 1) GRANTED 

APRIL 24 

WALTER GRAF for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as provided in ARTICLE 

XV-C (A5) of the Zoning Ordinance to USE BUILDING ON 
PROPERTY FOR PERFORMING STATE INSPECTIONS ON FAMILY OWNED 

VEHICLES, AND THOSE OF INTERESTED OUTSIDE PARTIES, on 

property located at CROCKETT'S CORNER (Map 122, Lot 10). 
DENIED 

On AUGUST 29 an open and advertised meeting between the 
Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Adjustment was 

héld on questions concerning the proposed "Eagle!ts Nest" 
cluster developmnet as they relate to previous approvals 
granted the Lake Sunapee Country Club/The Seasons. Concensus 

was that the findings of the 1980 and 1984 decisions of 
the Zoning Board stand as presented. 

OCTOBER 30 

ARTHUR GREENE for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION, as provided in 

ARDICLESXV; SECTION A, BsCO7) and ARTICLE if, SECTION 

2 of the Zoning Ordinance, to CONSTRUCT A POND AND LANDSCAPING 

TO RESTORE NORMAL WATER FLOW, TO PROVIDE WATER FOR FIRE 

PROTECTION AND TO ATTRACT WILDLIFE, on property located 

at 71 MOUNTAIN ROAD (Map 112, Lot 3). GRANTED 
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OCTOBER 30 

ELLA M. MELLEN for a VARIANCE, to the terms of ARTICLE 

XX,SECTION E (1) of the Zoning Ordinance, TO ALLOW THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A SEPTIC SYSTEM WITH LESS THAN THE REQUIRED 

FOOTAGE TO THE PROPERTY LINE, SEVENTY FIVE FEET REQUIRED 
AND FIFTY FEET AVAILABLE, on property located at 7 SUNSET 
DRIVE (Map 91, Lots 114 & 116). GRANTED 

OCTOBER 30 

JOHN AND RUTH CLOUGH for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE 

II, SECTION C of the Zoning Ordinance TO BUILD A TEN BY 
FORTY FOOT ADDITION TO THE BACK OF THE "FARM STAND" TO 

ALLOW FOR A LARGER WALK IN COOLER, ADDITIONAL WORK?STORAGE 

AREA AND AN EMPLOYEE WASH ROOM, on property located on 

MAIN STREET (Map 73, Lot 36A). GRANTED 

DECEMBER 4 

LAKE SUNAPEE COUNTRY CLUB DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION for a SPECIAL 

EXCEPTION, as provided in ARTICLE XX, SECTION E of the 

Zoning Ordinance, TO CONSTRUCT AN ACCESS ROADWAY FROM SHAKER 

STREET TO WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS "EAGLE'S NEST" 

ON LAND DESIGNATED WITHIN THE WETLANDS OVERLAY DISTRICT, AND 

DESCRIBED AS WET LAND. HEARING CONTINUED to JANUARY 15, 

1992 for required additional information and State permits. 
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES, INC. 

1992 Kearsarge Valley Area Center Operating Budget 

PERSONNEL: 

Area Center Director $16,628 

Fringe Benefits 7,017 

OTHER COSTS: 

Program Travel - 6,000 miles at 26 cents/mile 1,560 

Rent tom Mf Pe 

Telephone 1,680 

Postage 125 

Office Supplies 300 

Advertising 100 

Staff Development 100 

Publications 150 

General Liability and Fire Contents Insurance 200 

TOTAL BUDGET: 

Federal Share: $ 1,590 ( 5.2%) 

Town Share: 29,042 (94.8%) 

(All Towns in catchment area) $30,632 (100.0% 

1991 Summary of Services Provided to New London Residents 

By the Kearsarge Valley Area Center 

Belknap-Merrimack Community Action Program 

Units of 
Services Service 
COMMODITY SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM = 49 Food 
— is a nutrition program that offers participants free Packages 
nutritious food to supplement their daily diet. The 
program serves children under six years of age, women 
during pregnancy and up to 12 months after the birth of 
their baby. Food is distributed from our Concord ware- 
house. Value $45.00 per unit. 
*(An individual may not be enrolled in both the WIC 
Program and CSFP, but a family may have members 
on both programs.) 

CONGREGATE MEALS— All senior citizens are 216 Meals 
welcome to our congregate meal site for nutritious 
hot meals, social/recreational activities, and field 
trips. Value — $5.40 per meal. 
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# Of 
Households/ 

Persons 
5 Persons 

11 Persons 

$23,645 

6,987 

$30,632 

Value 

$ 2,205.00 

1,166.40 



EMERGENCY FOOD PANTRIES — Provides upto 130 Meals 13 Persons 
five days of food for people facing temporary food 
crisis. Value $3,00 per meal. 

FUEL ASSISTANCE — Income eligible households, 23 Appli- 23 House- 
particularly the elderly, are assisted with energy cations holds 
costs during the heating season. The average assist- 
ance per household was $360.20. 

MEALS-ON-WHEELS — Provides the delivery of 837 Meals 5 Persons 
nutritionally-balanced hot meals to homebound 
elderly or adult residents five days per week. 
Value — $5.49 per meal. 

RURAL TRANSPORTATION — Provides regu- 22 Rides 1 Person 
larly scheduled transportation to and from towns 
in Belknap and Merrimack Counties to medical 
and professional facilities, shopping centers 
and congregate meal sites. Value — $4.10 per ride. 

83 Voucher 

Packets 

WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN — Pro- 9 Persons 
vides specific foods to supplement daily diet of 
pregnant or nursing women as well as children 
under 5. Participants receive medical/nutri- 
tional screening, counseling and education. 
Value includes monetary value of vouchers and 
clinical service. $38.50 per unit. 

USDA COMMODITY FOODS — Distribution 
of Federal Surplus Foods to income eligible 
people through scheduled mass distribution. 
Value of Applesauce - 39¢/1 Ib. can 71 Applesauce 37 Households 
Value of Beef - $5.62/29 oz. can 32 Beef 45 Persons 
Value of Butter - $1.28/1 lb. block 268 Butter 
Value of Cheese - $5.97/5 lb. block 37 Cheese 
Value of Commeal - 59¢/5 Ib. bag 34 Commeal 
Value of Flour - 72¢/S lb. bag 103 Flour 
Value of Green Beans - 33¢/1 Ib. can 3 Green Beans 
Value of Honey - $1.23/1.5 lb. bottle 34 Honey 
Value of Peanut Butter - $1.68/2 lb. can 94 Peanut Butter 
Value of Pears - 61¢/1 lb. can 2 Pears 
Value of Pork - $2.39/29 oz. can 3 Pork 
Value of Raisins - 88¢/1 Ib. box 32 Raisins 
Value of Rice 20¢/2 lb. bag 101 Rice 
Value of Vegetarian Beans - 33¢/1 Ib. can 139 Veg. Beans 
TOTAL 

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL — CAP Not Tracked 
provides utility,landlord/tenant, legal and health 
counseling, as well as referrals for housing, 
transportation and other concems to anyone 
in need. Value of service varies from client 
to client. 
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390.00 

8,284.55 

4,595.13 

90.20 

3,195.50 

45.87 
$21,095.81 



NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 

1991 ANNUAL REPORT 

Record of Services 
For Twelve Months Ending September 30, 1991 

New London Hospital, Inc. (35 beds) 

% Change 

Admissions 34.7 

Average Length of Stay F : (14.3) 

Patient Days 

Medical/Surgical (3.4) 
Intensive Care (2.4) 

Obstetric 538.0 
Newborn/Pediatric 52h5 

Total Patient Days 10.6 

Average Daily Census P ; 10.9 

Utilization 
Operating Room Procedures 40.8 
Outpatient Surgery 59.3 

Emergency Room Visits 157 

Physical Therapy Treatments (27.9) 
Laboratory Tests 230,759 8.1 

X-rays 11,364 8.6 
Mammograms 2,049 22.0 

CT Scans Te Ph | 
MRI Scans 85 (47.2) 

Full-time Employees 243 0 

William P. Clough Extended Care Center, Inc. (54 beds) 

Skilled Nursing Facility (6 beds*) 
Average Length of Stay ; ‘ (22.6) 
Percent Occupancy ; : 20.6 
Patient Days (27.8) 
Discharges 4 (18.7) 

Average Daily Census 

Intermediate Care Facility (48 beds*) 

Average Length of Stay 527.1 

Percent Occupancy 

Patient Days 
Discharges 
Average Daily Census 

*converted 4 of 10 SNF beds to ICF status in 199] 
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ANNUAL REPORT OF 

THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL AUXILIARY 

The New London Hospital Auxiliary’s mission and purpose is 
to support and enhance the hospital environment in the 
fullest sense of the word. There are currently 440 active 
members who, through their work, wealth and wisdom, give 
generously of their time and energy to the any projects 
that are on-going throughout the year. 

Committees were formed to coordinate the fund-raising 
activities, among which were a Geranium Sale, Tennis 
Tournament in June, an Easy Aces Bridge Tourney, and Barn 

Players Pillow Rental program. From these monies, over 
$7,000. was given for medically related scholarships. 
Through the work tables at Hospital Day, two highly 
successful rummage sales, knitting sales, and TV rentals 
in the patients’ rooms, contributions to the hospital 
covered the final payment on the sunporch in the Extended 
Care Center, an ice-machine for the Medical-Surgical wing, 
the redecoration of the main hospital lobby, and the 
erection of a new rummage building. All of the activities 
took many untold hours of volunteer help which were 
eagerly and selflessly given. 

Elizabeth Jones, Director of Volunteers, orchestrates the 
in-hospital workers, who enjoy sharing their good-will and 
energy toward that aspect of the hospital environment. 
Garden Club auxilians, under the direction of Doris 
Stevens, keep the plants and flowers fresh and well-tended 
in all areas of the building. 

Under the charmanship of Mary Wachter and Leni Gillespie, 
auxilians work with the Red Cross on at least one 
Bloodmobile a year. 

Membership meetings are held October through June in the 
First Baptist Church on the first Wednesday of each month 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. Work sessions, short business 
meetings and educational programs are open to the public, 
and all are warmly invited. It is through everyone’s 
interest and generosity from the community at large that 
we can keep New London Hospital the first rate institution 
ATeLS. 
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Executive Committee 

Joan Clarke, President 
Pam Low, lst VP 

Deirdre Segerson, 2nd VP 
and Asst. Treas. Pro tem 

Directors 

Frances Hoke 

Carol Frucht 
Marie McGuirk 

Janet Lewis 

Evelyn Weber 
Marilyn Atkins 

Joan Ward, Rec. Sec. 

Doris Stevens, Corres. Sec. 

Beth Mathewson, Treas. 

Elynor Taylor, Past Pres. 

Lillian Danielson 

Priscilla Ohler 

Dorothy Gordon 
Neil Leach 

Hope Howard 

Respectfully Submitted 

Joan Clarke, President 
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NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

ANNUAL REPORT 

for the year ending 

31 DECEMBER 1991 

Founded 1925 

Providing water service to customers in the 

Towns of New London and Springfield 



REPORT TO THE VOTERS = 1992 

The Annual meeting of the New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct in March of 1991 saw the election 

of James A. Cricenti and Richard L. Bott, Jr. as Water 

Commissioners. Cricenti for a two year term, and Bott 

for a three year term. Voters also approved $170,000 

to be added to the Water Storage Tank Capital Reserve 

Fund. ($30,000 from the General Fund Surplus and 

$140,000 raised by taxes) 

The Knights Hill Road Grid Project and the Water 

Meter Installation Project have both been completed. 
The remaining balances in these Warrant Article 

accounts, approximately $38,000, have been rolled into 

the General Fund Surplus. The greater portion of this 

surplus should be appropriated to the Capital Reserve 

Fund, as was done in the previous year. 

With new construction continuing slowly, 

applications for new installations have been few, at 

best. The Commissioners have approved the final 

revision of the Rules, Regulations and Rates of the 

Precinct and are arranging to have them printed. 

; 

After two months of interviews, meetings and 

review sessions, the Commissioners chose, and 

contracted with, Dufresne-Henry, Inc. as the Engineers 

to represent our interests with respect to Article 7 in 

the 1991 Warrant. Their work began immediately with a 

Public Informational meeting in July 1991 to review and 
discuss the Federal guidelines of the Surface Water 

Treatment Rule for compliance with the Safe Drinking 

Water Act, as amended. Fewer than thirty concerned 

voters attended. The Engineer continued work on each 

item in the scope of services contracted by the 

Commissioners. His draft report was presented to the 

Commissioners in late December and made available to 

the public in early January of 1992. Another Public 

Informational Meeting was held on January 29, 1992 to 

hear the Engineer's report. An attendance of 

approximately 120 people were present at this meeting. 

To date, the Engineers report has been accepted by 

the Commissioners. The report recommends that the 

Precinct take advantage of the Colby Point water source 

as the best option for compliance with the Safe 

Drinking Water Act, as amended. The deadline of June, 

1993 remains on the compliance schedule. 



The New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

now formulate a design and proceed towards 

completion of the requirements before us. 

COMMISSIONERS: 

KENNETH R. JACQUES, Chairman 
JAMES A. CRICENTI 
RICHARD L. BOTT, JR. 

RICHARD K. LaPORTE 

Superintendent 

ANNA L. GREEN 

Treasurer 

SUSAN J. CRAIGIE 

Clerk 

J. F. BIEWENER 

Auditor 

must 

the 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

PRECINCT WARRANT 

Towns of New London and Springfield, N.H. 

To the inhabitants of the New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct in the counties of Merrimack and 

Sullivan, respectively, qualified to vote in Precinct 

affairs: 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall 

in New London, New Hampshire, on Tuesday, March 17, 

1992, at 3:00 p.m. to act on the following subjects: 

(Note: By law the meeting must open before voting 

starts. Therefore, the meeting and polls will open at 

3:00 p.m. At 3:15 p.m. the meeting will recess, but 

the polls will remain open until 8:00 p.m. The meeting 

will reconvene at 7:00 p.m. to act on Articles 1 

through 11.) 

ARTICLE 1: To choose all necessary officers for the 

coming year. 

ARTICLE 2: To hear the reports of officers, committees 

and auditors and pass any vote relating thereto. 

ARTICLE 3: To set the salaries of all officers for the 

coming year. 

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the following sums to defray Precinct 

charges for the ensuing year: 

Approved Proposed 
Budget Budget 

1991 1992 

Salaries, benefits, taxes $ 92,500 $ 99,500 

Maintenance 8,000 8,000 

Utilities 4,000 4,000 

Supplies 15,000 15,000 

Insurance 17,000 10,000 

Administration 6,000 6,000 

Audit Expense 2,400 2,400 

Legal Expense 3,060 5,000 

Election Expense 900 900 

Engineering Review 2, UGG 2,000 

Equipment (Capitalized) a, o0t 3,000 i 



Contingency 1000 1,000 

Customer Supplies 1,000 500 

Interest (short term) 500 500 

s2156,300, $.157,800 

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Precinct will vote to change 

the purpose of the existing Water Storage Tank Capital 

Reserve Fund to the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund. (2/3 vote required) 

ARTICLE 6: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of fifty-five thousand dollars 

($55,000.00) to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund. This amount to be 

funded from the General Fund surplus of December 31, 

1991. 

ARTICLE 7: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of one hundred thousand dollars 

($100,000) to be paid into the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund, previously 

established. 

ARTICLE 8: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of one hundred thousand dollars 

($100,000) for engineering design and preparation of 

plans and specifications for bringing the Precinct into 

compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act, as 

amended. 

ARTICLE 9: “To see if the voters of the Precinct will 

vote to authorize and direct the Commissioners to use 

any and all means to secure, from the appropriate State 

and Federal Agencies, exemptions, variances and/or 

waivers from the new State mandate requiring investment 

in expensive alternatives to the present NL/S Water 

Supply System in order to limit present and future 

costs to Precinct users and taxpayers.” (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 10: “To see if the voters of the Precinct will 

vote to authorize and direct the Commissioners to take 

any necessary measures to ensure, in the event any 

costs to the Precinct result from new Federal and State 

regulations and mandate(s), that guaranteed total 

reimbursement is obtained from the State as required by 

the State Constitution, as amended, before any project 

is started or funds expended therefor.” (By Petition) 



ARTICLE 11, 1% see if the Precinct will vote to 

authorize the Commissioners to issue notes and incur 

debt in anticipation of taxes and revenues in order to 

pay current maintenance and operating expenses, as 

provided in RSA 33:7. 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

Chairman 

RICHARD’ L. BOTT; JR-e 

JAMES A. CRICENTI 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct 

A true copy of warrant-Attest 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

Chairman 

RICHARD (LU .) BOTT, (JR. 

JAMES A. CRICENTI 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct 



JOHN F. BIEWENER 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

JOHNSON HILL ROAD 

SOUTH SUTTON, NH 03273 

TELEPHONE 

603-938-2740 

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 

Commissioners 
New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 
New London, NH 03257 

Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of the New London- 
Springfield Water System Precinct as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, 
and the related statements of revenue and expenditures and cash 

flows for the years then ended, in accordance with standards 

established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accoun- 
tants. All information in these financial statements is the 
representation of the management of the New London-Springfield 
Water System Precinct. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Precinct personnel 
and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is sub- 
stantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with gener- 
ally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken 
as a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

As described in Note 1, the financial statements referred to 
above do not provide for depreciation of equipment and facility 
assets, which should be included to conform with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The amount that should be 
recorded is not known, and cannot be determined objectively. 

Based on my review, except for the omission of depreciation as 
explained in the above paragraph, I am not aware of any material 
modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial 
statements in order for them to be in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

fe F Baw 

John F. Biewener, CPA 

January 29, 1992 
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EXHIBIT B 

New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES, OPERATING FUND 

(Years Ended December 31, 1991 and 1990) 

1991 
Actual Budget 

Revenue from Operations 
Water Charges $152,249 $159,655 
Interest 3,840 3,300 
Sale of Supplies to Customers 1,329 800 
Sale of Fixed Assets -O- -0O- 
Sundry Income 5 Li8 3,500 

Total Operating Revenues 162,536 167.7255 
Expenditures for Operations 

Salaries and Wages 68,630 73,149 
Payroll Tax, Pensions, Health Insurance 17,956 LOT SOM 
Maintenance 7,889 8,000 
Utilities 3,817 4,000 
Precinct Supplies 11,360 15,000 
Insurance 19,045 17,000 
Interest on Short-term Debt 86 500 
Administration and Contingency 5,126 7,000 
Accounting 1,590 2,400 
Legal -0- 3,000 
Annual Meeting 840 900 
Engineering Review -0- 2,000 
Equipment -0- 3,000 
Customer Supplies 1,466 1,000 

Total Operating Expenditures We peat sK ONS) 156,300 
Gain/(Loss) from Operations 24,731 LOO 55 
Other Income/ (Expense) 

Precinct Taxes U7) leie/ 1 169,045 
Withdrawals, Knights Hill Road Cap. Res. 

Fund in Excess of Project Appropriation 5,336 -O- 
Total Other Income/(Expense) 178,907 169,045 

Net Available for Special Articles 203,638 180,000 
Expenditures, Current-year Special Articies 

'91 Art. 5, Water Storage Tank Cap. Reserve (30,000) (30,000) 
'91 Art. 6, Water Storage Tank Cap. Reserve (140,000) (140,000) 
‘91 Art. 7, Safe Water Study (973452) (40,000) 
‘91 Art. 7, Safe Water Study Bal. Reserved (30,548) -O- 

Total Spent/Res'd, Curr.-yr. Spec. Art. (210,000) (210,000) 
Prior-year Appropriations not to be Spent 

‘89 Art. 5, Domestic Water Meters Balance 3,002 -O- 

‘90 Art. 5, Knights Hill Road Balance 29,653 -0- 
Net Unappropriated Operating Fund 

Surplus/(Deficit) for Current Year $2:267:293 $( 30,000) 

1990 

Actual 

$121,012 
3,536 
Pa eran Ws 

201 
1, 293 

134,254 

63,696 
16,043 
UG 
3,583 

15,795 
15,809 

47,408 

130,449 
177,857 
179,363 

(180,449) 

=0= 
Oe 

$ (1,086) 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these financial 
statements. See accountant's report. 



EXHIBIT C 

New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Years Ended December 31, 1991 and 1990) 

1991 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Gain/(Loss) from Operations $924),-731 
Precinct Taxes 73 ROL 
Engineering Costs, Special Article (9,452) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Gain from Operations 
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

(Incr.)/Decr. in Accounts Receivable (214) 
(Incr.)/Decr. in Inventories (4,289) 
Incr./(Decr.) in Accounts Payable (6,805) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities Lilt az 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Withdrawal, Knights Hill Road Cap. Res. Fund 57,784 

Purchase of Equipment and Facilities 
‘89 Art. 5, Domestic Meters (4,938) 
‘90 Art. 5, Knights Hill Road Main Extension (9,899) 

Purchase of Time Deposits, Water Storage Tank 

Capital Reserve (170,000) 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities C127 70D3) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities -0- 

Net Increase/(.Decrease) in Cash 50,489 

Cash at Beginning of Year 24,214 

Cash at End of Year $ 74,703 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of 

financial statements. See accountant' report. 
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New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(For the Years Ended December 31, 1991 and 1990) 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The income accounts of the New London-Springfield Water System 
Precinct are maintained on a cash basis, recording income as it 
is collected. The income accounts are converted to an accrual 

basis at year-end, by recognizing and recording changes in 
accounts receivable. 

Expense accounts record items only when cash is disbursed. The 

expense accounts are converted to an accrual basis at year-end, 
by recognizing and recording changes in accounts payable. 

The inventory of supplies is priced at cost. Based on a physi- 
cal inventory taken once a year at year-end, the increase (or 

decrease) in the inventory value decreases (or increases) the 
supplies expense. The policy of the Precinct is to maintain a 
uniform level of supplies inventory for Precinct use in its 
operations. In 1986, the Precinct required customers to install 
protective equipment to prevent possible contamination of the 
water system. As a convenience to these customers, the Precinct 

purchases supplies of protective equipment for re-sale to cus- 

tomers, to assure the most expeditious installation. 

Purchased facilities and equipment are recorded at cost; gifts 
and contributions of water facilities are recorded at fair mar- 
ket value at the time received. The Precinct does not make 
provision for depreciation expense, as required by generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Assets disposed of or abandoned are written off at cost against 
the appropriate asset account, and the Plant and Equipment Fund 
balance is reduced accordingly. 

The accounts of the Precinct are organized on the basis of 
funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate 

accounting entity. The operations of each fund are presented 
with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise 
its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expendi- 
tures, aS appropriate. The Precinct has three funds: 

Operating Fund, the general operating fund of the Town. All 
receipts and tax revenues that are not allocated by law or 

contractual agreement to another fund are accounted for in 

this fund. From the fund are paid the general operating 
expenditures and capital improvement costs that are not paid 
by other funds. 

11 



Plant and Equipment Fund, in which additions and disposals 
of equipment and facilities are accounted for. As noted, 
above, the Precinct does not record depreciation of these 
fixed assets as required by generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

Capital Reserve Fund, a fiduciary-type fund, for which the 
Town of New London's Trustees of Trust Funds are the 

trustees. Additions to the Capital Reserve Fund are 
designated and authorized by Precinct voters at the Annual 
Meeting; similarly, withdrawal and use of the funds are 
authorized by Precinct voters at the Annual Meeting. 

Total fund balances comprise two parts, appropriated and 
unappropriated. The appropriated balance represents the 

unexpended portion of current and prior-year appropriations 
which, in the judgment of Precinct Management, will be 
expended in future years. The unappropriated balance is the 
unencumbered balance of the fund. 

The appropriated fund balances at December 31, 1991 and 1990 
were: 

12/31/91 12 /f/ea/790 

Operating Fund 

Art. 91-7, Safe Water Study $30,548 -0O- 

Plant and Equipment Fund 

Art. 89-5, Domestic Meters -0O- $ 7,940 
Art. 90-5, Knights Hill Rd. Main -0- 39,551 

Totals $30,548 $47,491 

12 



Note 2 - Capital Reserve Funds 

A. Water Storage Tank 

At December 31, 1991, the sole remaining Capital Reserve 
Fund for the Precinct was for a Water Storage Tank. The 
history of the Fund is as follows: 

Fund 
Appropriated Interest Balances 

Addition Earned 12731 

1988 $ 50,000 $ -0- $ 50,000 
1989 50,000 4,731 104,731 

1990 50,000 9,195 163,926 
1991 170,000 14,127 348,053 

TOTALS $320,000 $28,053 $348,053 

At 12/31/91 the balance of $348,053 was as follows: 

New London Trust Co. 

Passbook Savings Acct. #10003886 $140,000 

CD #135480, 5.95%, maturing 8/16/92 54,511 
Total New London Trust Co. 194,511 

Lake Sunapee Savings Bank 
Everready Passbook Acct. #0290036800 58,001 
CD #1-00-003183-0, 7.55%, maturing 1/3/93 64,280 

Total Lake Sunapee Savings Bank 122,281 

Sugar River Savings Bank 
CD #6-70-610348, 5.6%, maturing 10/11/92 31,261 

Total Balance at 12/31/91 $348,053 

13 



B. Knights Hill Road Water Main Extension 

The extension of the Knights Hill Road water main was 
completed in 1991. The history of the Capital Reserve 
Fund is as follows: 

Trans- Balance 

Appro- ferred to Trans- Fund 

priated Interest P&E Fund ferred to Balance 
Addition Earned for Project Oper. Fund Levon 

1987- «$)50,000-4«$ 592 $ -0- $ -0- $ 50,592 
1988 50,000 4,087 -0- -0- 104,679 
1989 50,000 9,600 -O- -0- 164,279 
1990 -0- 8,285 (130,448) -0- 42,116 
1991 -0- 2,772 (9,899) (34,989) -0- 

TOTALS $150,000 $25,336 $( 140,347) $(34,989) $ -0- 

Note 3 - Precinct Tax 

The Precinct Tax has no restrictions. However, income from this 
tax is used primarily to pay principal and interest on outstand- 
ing debt, to pay for facilities and equipment, and to increase 
Capital reserve funds. The tax is reported as Other Income to 
avoid distortion of gain or loss from water operations. 

See accountant's report. 
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New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

SCHEDULE 1 - WATER PRECINCT EQUIPMENT 

1991 
Balance, Beginning of Year $ 107,994 

Additions: Leak Detector -O- 

Portable Generator -O- 

Emergency Lights -O- 
Total Additions -O- 

Withdrawals: Ditch Pump -0O- 

Balance, End of Year $ 107,994 

SCHEDULE 2 - WATER PRECINCT FACILITIES 

Balance, Beginning of Year $17415)/61;7 

Additions: Service Connections 69 
Residential Meters 

and Test Facility 4,938 

Knights Hill Road Water Main 9,899 

Total Additions 14,906 

Withdrawals: Garage Door 

Balance, End of Year Sy, 4307523 

See accountant's report. 
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Permit No. 24 
New London, N.H. 

TOWN ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 1992 
WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

POLLS OPEN 10:00 A.M. 
POLLS CLOSE 7:00 P.M. 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
KEARSARGE REGIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL GYMNASIUM 

NEW LONDON 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 1992 

7:00 P.M. 
Articles 2 through 34 in the Warrant 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 
NEW LONDON 

Polls Open 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, March 17, 1992 
Polls Close 8:00 P.M. — Meeting Opens 3:00 P.M. 

Meeting will recess at 3:15 PM. 

Meeting Reconvenes 7:00 P.M. 


